
 
 

 
 
 
 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors Agenda 
Wednesday, September 20, 2017 

8:30 am 
The Carlton Hotel 

6005 El Camino Real, Atascadero, CA 93422 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)  

 

 

             
     
 
3. Approval of July 19, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes (yellow) 
4. Approval of June/FY2016-17 Year-End Financials (green) 
5. Approval of July and August Financials (green) 
6. Approval of FY2016-17 Annual Report 
7. Approval of Audrey Arellano’s Marketing Committee Application 

Staff will ask for Board approval of the July 19, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes, the June/FY2016-17 Year-End Financials, 
the July and August Financials, the FY2016-17 Annual Report, and of the Executive Committee’s recommendation to 
appoint Audrey Arellano to the VSC Marketing Committee. 

 
 
 
 
8. CEO Report (15 min) 

Staff will provide an update on current projects and areas of focus for the months ahead. 
 
 
 
 
9. FY2016-17 Audit (10 min) – motion required 

Staff will request Board approval of VSC’s FY2016-17 Audit. 
 

10. Media Agency and PR Agency Selection (5 min) – motion required 
Staff will request Board approval of the Executive Committee’s recommendation on the selection of a Media Agency 
and PR Agency. 

 
11. Board and Executive Committee Seats (10 min) 

Staff will provide an update on the open Atascadero Board seat and discuss the process for filling the Secretary seat on 
the Executive Committee. 
 

12. Board Member Attendance (10 min) 
The Board will discuss Board member attendance as outlined in the VSC Bylaws, based on the transition to a bi-
monthly meeting schedule. 

 
 
 

BUSINESS ITEMS               C. Davison 

ANNOUNCEMENTS           C. Davison
     

CEO REPORT            C. Davison 

AGENDA 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors 

CONSENT AGENDA - motion required         C. Davison 



 
13. County Agreement with Airbnb (15 min) 

Staff will provide an update to the Board on the current county contract effort requiring Airbnb to pay TOT and 
assessments (TMD & CBID, where applicable) in the unincorporated area. 

14. Financial Processes Discussion (10 min) 
The Board will discuss potential changes to its operating and reserve cash account. 

 
15. Marketing Update (10 min)  

Staff will provide an update on key marketing initiatives. 
 

 
ADJOURN. 
 
 
Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to two minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public 
comment for each agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does 
not allow the board to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the board may briefly 
respond to statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may be directed by the board 
to follow-up on such items and/or place them on the next board agenda.  The order of agenda items is listed for reference 
and items may be taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.   
 
ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you require special assistance to participate in 
the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805)541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 



 

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, July 19, 2017 
8:30am 

Inn at Morro Bay 
60 State Park Rd, Morro Bay, CA 93442 

 
 

1.    CALL TO ORDER: Clint Pearce 

PRESENT: Kathy Bonelli, Mark Eads, Aaron Graves, Jim Hamilton, Jay Jamison, Lori Keller, Sarah Maggelet, Sam Miller, JP 
Patel, Nipool Patel, Clint Pearce, Val Seymour 

ABSENT: John Arnold, Roger Wightman 

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Michael Wambolt, Brendan Pringle 

 

Call to Order at 8:34 am. 

2.    PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The Paso Robles City Council approved the formation of its non-profit district (now called Paso Robles Destination) as of July 
1, 2017. Stacie Jacob is serving as interim CEO, and VSC is helping promote the search for an Executive Director. In the 
meantime, Jacob will occupy the DMO Marketing Committee seat representing Paso Robles upon Board approval. 

Davison outlined the new Board Meeting Schedule, based on the Board’s decision to move to bi-monthly meetings. 

Davison reminded the Board to cc Records@SLOCAL.com on any emails to Board, Committee and VSC team members 
pertaining to official VSC business. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. Approval of June 21, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes 

Davison reminded the Board that June/End-of-Year Financials will be presented along with the annual audit in September. 

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion.  

ACTION: Moved by Seymour/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

MINUTES 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors 

mailto:Records@SLOCAL.com


Motion carried: 8:0:3 
Keller, Pearce and Bonelli abstained. 

J. Patel arrived after the vote. 
 

CEO REPORT 

4. CEO Report 

Davison provided a draft example of the CEO Report that VSC will be sending in months when the VSC Board is not meeting. 
In addition to this report, the packet sent to the Board will include monthly financials, as well as TOT, Marketing, SEO and 
Activity Reports.  

Davison recapped the CalTravel Summit (June 27-29, 2017) and Destination International Convention (July 11-July 14, 
2017), outlining the major highlights and takeaways. Davison noted that he was elected to the Board and Executive 
Committee of CalTravel, giving VSC a great opportunity to stay up to speed on advocacy at the state level. Davison also 
noted that the Cannabis panel that he moderated was highly rated by attendees due to the information conveyed. 

Pam Roberts has been promoted to Events & Membership Manager. VSC is currently working with Searchwide to fill the 
Director of Communications role. The SLO CAL trademark was processed in December, with details expected in the coming 
months, and VSC is working to finalize the “Life’s Too Beautiful to Rush” trademark submittal. As VSC starts the RFP process 
for a new media agency to place our media in the future, VSC is working with its attorneys on a creative-only SOW for BCF. 

Davison outlined his travel schedule. 

Public Comment – None.  

Board Discussion.  

BUSINESS ITEMS 

5. TMD Contract Deliverables 

Davison provided an update on the FY2016-17 Audit, required by our contract with the County. He noted that the County 
has approved our auditor (Burkart & Stevens), and reviewed the timeline for this process. 

He updated the Board on the FY2016-17 Annual Report, also required by our County contract. The County has again this 
year granted VSC an extension to deliver the report by September 30 instead of the August 30 contract date. Davison 
reviewed the timeline, and noted that VSC will produce a small run of printed annual reports this year for Board members, 
Committee members and government officials, and provide a digital version on its website. 

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion.  

6. Executive Committee Power 

At the June Board Meeting, it was recommended that VSC review Executive Committee authority after deciding to change 
to bi-monthly meetings, as some items and opportunities require a more urgent response. One example is the approval of a 
contract with a new media buying agency in August. Davison reviewed language from VSC’s Bylaws, which notes that the 
Committee may exercise all the authority of the Board between Board meetings, with certain key exceptions. Davison 
noted that the Committee would report out on action taken at the next Board meeting and Committee decisions would be 
ratified by the Board. 

Public Comment – None. 



Board Discussion. 

7. Marketing Committee Applications 
 
VSC re-opened the Marketing Committee application process now that the tourism marketing district is two years old. 
Davison noted that membership of the Committee is balanced across DMOs, communities, agencies and the industry 
sector. He also outlined the guidelines for applicants as marketing professionals. The Board reviewed current 
representation numbers. 

Davison pointed out that four seats remained open (the Management District Plan calls for up to 18 seats), the Paso Robles 
DMO seat has been vacated by Amanda Diefenderfer with their district changes, and one seat (formerly occupied by Judith 
Bean) has been held for Arroyo Grande’s DMO as required by the MDP. 

VSC received applications from Melissa Colon (Pacifica Hotels), Audrey Arellano (Adelaide Inn & Cambria Inns Collection), Jill 
Tweedie (Breakaway Tours & Event Planning), Shari Clark (BCA), Dawn Rodden (Los Osos/Baywood Park Chamber) and 
Stacie Jacob (Paso Robles Destination). The Marketing Committee recommended Colon, Arellano, Tweedie and Clark at 
their July 11, 2017 meeting. Since Jacob’s application was submitted late, it did not make the Marketing Committee agenda 
packet, but can still be approved by the Board. 

At their July 18, 2017 meeting, the Executive Committee recommended that Tweedie, Clark and Jacob join the VSC 
Marketing Committee, and requested that Audrey Arellano’s application be further vetted by the VP of Marketing and the 
Marketing Committee, based on her sales background and new role as Brand Manager. The Executive Committee was 
concerned that appointing Colon would open the door for any sales professional to have a seat on the Marketing 
Committee. 

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion.  

ACTION: Moved by N. Patel/Maggelet to approve the following candidates to join VSC’s Marketing Committee, as 
recommended by the Executive Committee: Jill Tweedie, Shari Clark and Stacie Jacob. 

Motion carried: 9:0 
 

8. Marketing Update  
 
Burnham provided an update on paid media efforts. VSC has sent an RFP to seven media agencies in the effort to be more 
strategic about media planning and placement. The Marketing Committee will have a special meeting on August 3 for 
finalist presentations. Burnham reviewed key campaign performance metrics and learnings gleaned from the campaign.  
 
Burnham provided an update on owned media efforts. Four partners have signed onto VSC’s co-op with Chute, a social 
media content aggregator. Burnham discussed the growth of organic traffic on the VSC website during the month of June. 
 
VSC contracted Peregrine Media Group to do the second round of aerial footage (via helicopter), focusing on the interior of 
the County. The Board viewed a clip of this footage. 
 
Burnham provided an update on Film SLO CAL, including new productions being filmed in SLO CAL in July and August.  
 
Public Comment – None.  
 
Board Discussion. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



ACTION: Moved by N. Patel/Graves to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion carried: 9:0 
 

Meeting adjourned at 9:50am. 



Income This Month
Budgeted for 

Month MTD Variance
MTD Actual v. 

Budget %
MTD % of Total 

Income/Expenses FISCAL YTD
Reforecasted 
YTD Budget YTD Variance

YTD Actual v. 
Budget %

YTD % of Total 
Income/Expenses

PY TBID Collected in CY -$                  -$                  -$                  749,410$           749,410$           -$                  16.87%
Membership Dues (1,200)$             -$                  (1,200)$             100.00% -0.27% 33,760$             39,000$             (5,240)$             86.56% 0.76%
TBID Income

SLO County Unincorporated 64,317$             64,317$             -$                  100.00% 14.38% 855,533$           855,533$           -$                  100.00% 19.26%
SLO City 68,190$             68,190$             -$                  100.00% 15.24% 699,716$           699,716$           0$                     100.00% 15.75%
Pismo Beach 81,741$             81,741$             -$                  100.00% 18.27% 861,887$           861,887$           -$                  100.00% 19.41%
Morro Bay 24,621$             24,621$             -$                  100.00% 5.50% 290,750$           290,750$           -$                  100.00% 6.55%
Paso Robles 39,994$             39,994$             -$                  100.00% 8.94% 451,581$           451,580$           0$                     100.00% 10.17%
Arroyo Grande 8,915$              8,915$              -$                  100.00% 1.99% 90,613$             90,613$             -$                  100.00% 2.04%
Atascadero  * -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00% 0.00% 111,151$           111,151$           -$                  100.00% 2.50%
Grover 3,166$              3,166$              -$                  100.00% 0.71% 41,461$             41,461$             -$                  100.00% 0.93%
Adjustment for Actual TBID Collected 157,672$           -$                  157,672$           35.24% 255,419$           161,834$           93,585$             157.83%

Total Income 447,414$           290,942$           156,472$           153.78% 100.00% 4,441,280$        4,352,935$        88,345$             102.03% 100.00%

*  District pays quarterly

Expenses
Contingency Reserve 22,371$             14,547$             7,824$              153.78% 6.36% 222,064$           217,647$           4,417$              102.03% 5.99%
G&A (15,759)$           17,638$             (33,397)$           -89.35% -4.48% 198,257$           233,202$           (34,945)$           85.02% 5.35%
Industry Research and Resources 15,389$             17,211$             (1,822)$             89.41% 4.38% 251,372$           401,862$           (150,490)$         62.55% 6.78%
Travel Trade 55,022$             50,222$             4,800$              109.56% 15.65% 377,666$           412,902$           (35,236)$           91.47% 10.19%
Communications 15,593$             44,294$             (28,701)$           35.20% 4.44% 123,825$           373,542$           (249,717)$         33.15% 3.34%
Advertising 87,307$             104,432$           (17,126)$           83.60% 24.84% 726,997$           651,096$           75,901$             111.66% 19.61%
Promotions 4,308$              6,154$              (1,846)$             70.00% 1.23% 38,785$             70,624$             (31,840)$           54.92% 1.05%
Events 10,465$             15,150$             (4,685)$             69.08% 2.98% 194,543$           194,430$           113$                 100.06% 5.25%
Digital Marketing 152,608$           294,578$           (141,969)$         51.81% 43.42% 1,534,564$        1,592,485$        (57,921)$           96.36% 41.40%
Film Commission 4,173$              12,071$             (7,897)$             34.57% 1.19% 38,264$             62,182$             (23,919)$           61.53% 1.03%

Total Expenses 351,476$           576,297$           (224,820)$         60.99% 100.00% 3,706,336$        4,209,973$        (503,637)$         88.04% 100.00%

Surplus(Deficit) 95,938$             (285,354)$         381,292$           -33.62% 734,944$           142,962$           591,982$           0.00%

Cash Flow 
Surplus (Deficit) 95,938$             734,944$           
Beginning Cash Balance 811,296$           467,503$           
Change in Accounts Receivable (303,840)$         (814,735)$         
Change in Accrued Expenses 77,686$             (19,993)$           
Change in Prepaid Expenses 182$                 (387)$                
Change in Accounts Payable 144,291$           458,221$           
Change in Fixed Assets / Investing Activities (92,293)$           (92,293)$           

Visit SLO County Cash Balances 733,261$           733,261$           

Contingency Reserve - 5% of Cummulative Revenues (364,720)$         (364,720)$         

Liability on Balance Sheet

Net Available Cash 368,541$           368,541$           

2016/2017 June Financial Summary - With Reforecasted Budget
Visitor's & Conference Bureau

San Luis Obispo County



Jun 30, 17 Jun 30, 16 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 · Bank of the Sierra - TMD 572,788.30 461,388.71 111,399.59 24.1%
1020 · Bank of the Sierra - Membership 160,472.38 6,079.22 154,393.16 2,539.7%
1030 · HOB - SAVOR 0.00 34.95 -34.95 -100.0%

Total Checking/Savings 733,260.68 467,502.88 265,757.80 56.9%

Accounts Receivable
1200 · Accounts Receivable 814,735.45 0.00 814,735.45 100.0%

Total Accounts Receivable 814,735.45 0.00 814,735.45 100.0%

Other Current Assets
1320 · Prepaid Rent 3,326.70 3,326.70 0.00 0.0%
1340 · Workman's Comp Deposit 387.00 0.00 387.00 100.0%
1350 · Accrued Expenses 19,992.74 0.00 19,992.74 100.0%

Total Other Current Assets 23,706.44 3,326.70 20,379.74 612.6%

Total Current Assets 1,571,702.57 470,829.58 1,100,872.99 233.8%

Fixed Assets
1400 · Fixed Assets

1405 · Computer Hardware/Software 24,216.44 22,404.87 1,811.57 8.1%
1410 · Furniture & Fixtures 91,012.07 20,930.63 70,081.44 334.8%
1415 · Leasehold Improvements 37,301.15 32,651.59 4,649.56 14.2%
1425 · Office Equipment 14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%

Total 1400 · Fixed Assets 167,089.76 90,547.19 76,542.57 84.5%

1500 · Accumulated Depreciation
1505 · Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr. -12,451.17 -12,451.17 0.00 0.0%
1510 · Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr. -2,465.00 -2,465.00 0.00 0.0%
1515 · Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr. -343.00 -343.00 0.00 0.0%
1525 · Office Equip. Accum. Depr. -1,288.00 -1,288.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 1500 · Accumulated Depreciation -16,547.17 -16,547.17 0.00 0.0%

Total Fixed Assets 150,542.59 74,000.02 76,542.57 103.4%

Other Assets
1600 · Intangibles

1605 · Trademark - Slocal 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

Total 1600 · Intangibles 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

Total Other Assets 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

TOTAL ASSETS 1,737,995.16 544,829.60 1,193,165.56 219.0%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 231,476.04 75.00 231,401.04 308,534.7%

Total Accounts Payable 231,476.04 75.00 231,401.04 308,534.7%

Credit Cards
2050 · Rabobank Credit Card 4,619.90 0.00 4,619.90 100.0%

Total Credit Cards 4,619.90 0.00 4,619.90 100.0%

Other Current Liabilities
2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2160 · Health Insurance Withheld 468.50 332.95 135.55 40.7%

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 468.50 332.95 135.55 40.7%

2800 · Restricted Reserves 364,719.82 0.00 364,719.82 100.0%

Total Other Current Liabilities 365,188.32 332.95 364,855.37 109,582.6%

Total Current Liabilities 601,284.26 407.95 600,876.31 147,291.7%

Total Liabilities 601,284.26 407.95 600,876.31 147,291.7%

Equity
3110 · Fund Balance 34,053.44 34,053.44 0.00 0.0%
3120 · Retained Earnings 367,712.21 257,794.86 109,917.35 42.6%
Net Income 734,945.25 252,573.35 482,371.90 191.0%

Total Equity 1,136,710.90 544,421.65 592,289.25 108.8%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,737,995.16 544,829.60 1,193,165.56 219.0%

10:31 AM Visit SLO CAL
08/09/17 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2017

Page 1



Income This Month
Budgeted for 

Month MTD Variance
MTD Actual v. 

Budget %
MTD % of Total 

Income/Expenses FISCAL YTD YTD Budget YTD Variance
YTD Actual v. 

Budget %
YTD % of Total 

Income/Expenses
PY TMD Collected in CY 2,019$              2,100$              (81)$                  96.12% 0.52% 2,019$              195,000$           (192,981)$         1.04% 0.52%
Membership Dues 27,750$             9,689$              18,061$             286.41% 7.11% 27,750$             35,299$             (7,549)$             78.61% 7.11%
TMD Income

SLO County Unincorporated 75,912$             75,912$             -$                  100.00% 19.46% 75,912$             881,199$           (805,287)$         8.61% 19.46%
SLO City 51,406$             51,406$             -$                  100.00% 13.18% 51,406$             720,704$           (669,298)$         7.13% 13.18%
Pismo Beach 125,911$           125,911$           -$                  100.00% 32.28% 125,911$           887,742$           (761,831)$         14.18% 32.28%
Morro Bay 41,335$             41,335$             -$                  100.00% 10.60% 41,335$             299,473$           (258,138)$         13.80% 10.60%
Paso Robles 52,788$             52,788$             -$                  100.00% 13.53% 52,788$             465,127$           (412,339)$         11.35% 13.53%
Arroyo Grande 8,206$              8,206$              -$                  100.00% 2.10% 8,206$              93,331$             (85,125)$           8.79% 2.10%
Atascadero  * -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00% 0.00% -$                  114,487$           (114,487)$         0.00% 0.00%
Grover 4,762$              4,762$              -$                  100.00% 1.22% 4,762$              42,706$             (37,944)$           11.15% 1.22%
Adjustment for Actual TBID Collected -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00% -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00%

Total Income 390,089$           372,109$           17,980$             104.83% 100.00% 390,089$           3,735,068$        (3,344,980)$       10.44% 100.00%

*  District pays quarterly

Expenses
Contingency Reserve 19,504$             18,500$             1,004$              105.43% 12.23% 19,504$             177,003$           (157,499)$         11.02% 12.23%
G&A 18,853$             28,739$             (9,885)$             65.60% 11.82% 18,853$             254,428$           (235,575)$         7.41% 11.82%
Industry Research and Resources 18,308$             23,843$             (5,535)$             76.79% 11.48% 18,308$             297,854$           (279,546)$         6.15% 11.48%
Travel Trade 24,298$             28,500$             (4,202)$             85.26% 15.24% 24,298$             416,670$           (392,373)$         5.83% 15.24%
Communications 20,582$             37,002$             (16,420)$           55.62% 12.91% 20,582$             231,239$           (210,657)$         8.90% 12.91%
Advertising 31,031$             60,842$             (29,811)$           51.00% 19.46% 31,031$             1,617,083$        (1,586,052)$       1.92% 19.46%
Promotions 4,004$              8,059$              (4,055)$             49.68% 2.51% 4,004$              63,138$             (59,134)$           6.34% 2.51%
Events -$                  2,650$              (2,650)$             0.00% 0.00% -$                  199,900$           (199,900)$         0.00% 0.00%
Digital Marketing 19,359$             36,691$             (17,332)$           52.76% 12.14% 19,359$             391,514$           (372,155)$         4.94% 12.14%
Film Commission 3,500$              6,339$              (2,839)$             55.22% 2.20% 3,500$              75,209$             (71,709)$           4.65% 2.20%

Total Expenses 159,440$           251,164$           (91,724)$           63.48% 100.00% 159,440$           3,724,040$        (3,564,600)$       4.28% 100.00%

Surplus(Deficit) 230,649$           120,945$           109,704$           190.71% 230,649$           11,028$             219,620$           2091.42%

Cash Flow 
Surplus (Deficit) 230,649$           230,649$           
Beginning Cash Balance 733,261$           733,261$           
Change in Accounts Receivable 113,384$           113,384$           
Change in Accrued Expenses 18,998$             18,998$             
Change in Prepaid Expenses
Change in Accounts Payable (59,567)$           (59,567)$           

Visit SLO County Cash Balances 1,036,724$        1,036,724$        

Contingency Reserve - 5% of Cummulative Revenues (384,224)$         (541,723)$         
Liability on  Balance Sheet

Net Available Cash 652,500$           495,000$           

2017/2018 July Financial Summary 
Visitor's & Conference Bureau

San Luis Obispo County



Jul 31, 17 Jul 31, 16 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 · Bank of the Sierra - TMD 854,580.93 629,605.97 224,974.96 35.7%
1020 · Bank of the Sierra - Membership 182,143.03 13,009.44 169,133.59 1,300.1%

Total Checking/Savings 1,036,723.96 642,615.41 394,108.55 61.3%

Accounts Receivable
1200 · Accounts Receivable 701,351.76 352,948.12 348,403.64 98.7%

Total Accounts Receivable 701,351.76 352,948.12 348,403.64 98.7%

Other Current Assets
1320 · Prepaid Rent 3,326.70 3,326.70 0.00 0.0%
1340 · Workman's Comp Deposit 387.00 569.00 -182.00 -32.0%
1350 · Accrued Expenses 994.99 2,762.00 -1,767.01 -64.0%

Total Other Current Assets 4,708.69 6,657.70 -1,949.01 -29.3%

Total Current Assets 1,742,784.41 1,002,221.23 740,563.18 73.9%

Fixed Assets
1400 · Fixed Assets

1405 · Computer Hardware/Software 24,216.44 22,404.87 1,811.57 8.1%
1410 · Furniture & Fixtures 91,012.07 20,930.63 70,081.44 334.8%
1415 · Leasehold Improvements 37,301.15 32,651.59 4,649.56 14.2%
1425 · Office Equipment 14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%

Total 1400 · Fixed Assets 167,089.76 90,547.19 76,542.57 84.5%

1500 · Accumulated Depreciation
1505 · Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr. -12,451.17 -12,451.17 0.00 0.0%
1510 · Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr. -2,465.00 -2,465.00 0.00 0.0%
1515 · Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr. -343.00 -343.00 0.00 0.0%
1525 · Office Equip. Accum. Depr. -1,288.00 -1,288.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 1500 · Accumulated Depreciation -16,547.17 -16,547.17 0.00 0.0%

Total Fixed Assets 150,542.59 74,000.02 76,542.57 103.4%

Other Assets
1600 · Intangibles

1605 · Trademark - Slocal 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

Total 1600 · Intangibles 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

Total Other Assets 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

TOTAL ASSETS 1,909,077.00 1,076,221.25 832,855.75 77.4%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 157,493.15 32,962.97 124,530.18 377.8%

Total Accounts Payable 157,493.15 32,962.97 124,530.18 377.8%

Other Current Liabilities
2800 · Restricted Reserves 384,224.25 173,381.00 210,843.25 121.6%

Total Other Current Liabilities 384,224.25 173,381.00 210,843.25 121.6%

Total Current Liabilities 541,717.40 206,343.97 335,373.43 162.5%

Total Liabilities 541,717.40 206,343.97 335,373.43 162.5%

Equity
3110 · Fund Balance 34,053.44 34,053.44 0.00 0.0%
3120 · Retained Earnings 1,102,657.46 367,712.21 734,945.25 199.9%
Net Income 230,648.70 468,111.63 -237,462.93 -50.7%

Total Equity 1,367,359.60 869,877.28 497,482.32 57.2%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,909,077.00 1,076,221.25 832,855.75 77.4%

1:33 PM Visit SLO CAL
08/31/17 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2017

Page 1



Income This Month
Budgeted for 

Month MTD Variance
MTD Actual v. 

Budget %
MTD % of Total 

Income/Expenses FISCAL YTD YTD Budget YTD Variance
YTD Actual v. 

Budget %
YTD % of Total 

Income/Expenses
PY TMD Collected in CY 107,786$           96,450$             11,336$             111.75% 19.83% 109,804$           195,000$           (85,196)$           56.31% 11.54%
Membership Dues 585$                 3,916$              (3,331)$             14.94% 0.11% 46,485$             35,299$             11,186$             131.69% 4.88%
TMD Income

SLO County Unincorporated 114,399$           114,399$           -$                  100.00% 21.04% 190,311$           881,199$           (690,888)$         21.60% 19.99%
SLO City 103,559$           103,559$           -$                  100.00% 19.05% 154,965$           720,704$           (565,739)$         21.50% 16.28%
Pismo Beach 113,114$           113,114$           -$                  100.00% 20.81% 239,025$           887,742$           (648,717)$         26.93% 25.11%
Morro Bay 41,335$             41,335$             -$                  100.00% 7.60% 82,670$             299,473$           (216,803)$         27.61% 8.69%
Paso Robles 47,152$             47,152$             -$                  100.00% 8.67% 99,940$             465,127$           (365,187)$         21.49% 10.50%
Arroyo Grande 10,925$             10,925$             -$                  100.00% 2.01% 19,131$             93,331$             (74,200)$           20.50% 2.01%
Atascadero  * -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00% 0.00% -$                  114,487$           (114,487)$         0.00% 0.00%
Grover 4,762$              4,762$              -$                  100.00% 0.88% 9,524$              42,706$             (33,182)$           22.30% 1.00%
Adjustment for Actual TMD Collected -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00% -$                  -$                  -$                  0.00%

Total Income 543,617$           535,612$           8,005$              101.49% 100.00% 951,855$           3,735,068$        (2,783,213)$       25.48% 100.00%

*  District pays quarterly

Expenses
Restricted Reserve 27,181$             21,958$             5,223$              123.79% 17.60% 47,593$             177,003$           (129,411)$         26.89% 15.22%
G&A 16,596$             19,262$             (2,665)$             86.16% 10.75% 35,450$             254,428$           (218,979)$         13.93% 11.33%
Industry Research and Resources 22,401$             27,029$             (4,628)$             82.88% 14.50% 40,709$             297,854$           (257,145)$         13.67% 13.01%
Travel Trade 20,057$             28,503$             (8,446)$             70.37% 12.99% 44,355$             416,670$           (372,315)$         10.65% 14.18%
Communications 20,013$             14,369$             5,644$              139.28% 12.96% 40,645$             231,239$           (190,594)$         17.58% 12.99%
Advertising 26,679$             93,504$             (66,825)$           28.53% 17.27% 57,710$             1,617,083$        (1,559,373)$       3.57% 18.45%
Promotions 3,142$              6,174$              (3,032)$             50.88% 2.03% 7,095$              63,138$             (56,042)$           11.24% 2.27%
Events 5,164$              5,650$              (486)$                91.39% 3.34% 5,164$              199,900$           (194,736)$         2.58% 1.65%
Digital Marketing 10,585$             61,566$             (50,981)$           17.19% 6.85% 29,944$             391,514$           (361,570)$         7.65% 9.57%
Film Commission 2,632$              5,204$              (2,572)$             50.57% 1.70% 4,132$              75,209$             (71,077)$           5.49% 1.32%

Total Expenses 154,450$           283,219$           (128,769)$         54.53% 100.00% 312,797$           3,724,040$        (3,411,242)$       8.40% 100.00%

Surplus(Deficit) 389,167$           252,393$           136,774$           154.19% 639,058$           11,028$             628,029$           5794.70%

Cash Flow 
Surplus (Deficit) 389,167$           639,058$           
Beginning Cash Balance 1,036,724$        733,261$           
Change in Accounts Receivable (179,474)$         (66,091)$           
Change in Accrued Expenses (14,802)$           (15,956)$           
Change in Prepaid Expenses
Change in Accounts Payable (65,227)$           (123,886)$         

Visit SLO County Cash Balances 1,166,387$        1,166,387$        

Restricted Reserves - 5% of Cumulative Revenues (412,313)$         (541,723)$         
 Equity on  Balance Sheet

Net Available Cash 754,074$           624,663$           

Comments to the Board:
 -   100% of 2016/2017 TMD funds have been collected and recognized as of 08/31/17
 -   0% of 2017/2018 TMD funds have been collected  as of 08/31/17
 -   Of the $46,485 in Membership Dues that have been accrued $32,835 has been collected as of 08/31/17
 -   YTD Expenses for Advertising and Marketing are significantly less than budgeted as the Marketing Contract is still in negotiation
 -   Restricted Reserves have been re-categorized as Equity from a Liability per the Auditor's recommendation

2017/2018 August Financial Summary 
Visitor's & Conference Bureau

San Luis Obispo County



Aug 31, 17 Aug 31, 16 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 · Bank of the Sierra - TMD 972,012.29 906,585.95 65,426.34 7.2%
1020 · Bank of the Sierra - Membership 194,374.24 16,363.99 178,010.25 1,087.8%

Total Checking/Savings 1,166,386.53 922,949.94 243,436.59 26.4%

Accounts Receivable
1200 · Accounts Receivable 880,826.17 774,717.73 106,108.44 13.7%

Total Accounts Receivable 880,826.17 774,717.73 106,108.44 13.7%

Other Current Assets
1320 · Prepaid Rent 3,326.70 3,326.70 0.00 0.0%
1340 · Workman's Comp Deposit 387.00 569.00 -182.00 -32.0%
1350 · Accrued Expenses 35,948.42 40,181.60 -4,233.18 -10.5%

Total Other Current Assets 39,662.12 44,077.30 -4,415.18 -10.0%

Total Current Assets 2,086,874.82 1,741,744.97 345,129.85 19.8%

Fixed Assets
1400 · Fixed Assets

1405 · Computer Hardware/Software 24,216.44 22,404.87 1,811.57 8.1%
1410 · Furniture & Fixtures 91,012.07 20,930.63 70,081.44 334.8%
1415 · Leasehold Improvements 37,301.15 32,651.59 4,649.56 14.2%
1425 · Office Equipment 14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%

Total 1400 · Fixed Assets 167,089.76 90,547.19 76,542.57 84.5%

1500 · Accumulated Depreciation
1505 · Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr. -15,088.17 -12,451.17 -2,637.00 -21.2%
1510 · Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr. -6,208.00 -2,465.00 -3,743.00 -151.9%
1515 · Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr. -1,630.00 -343.00 -1,287.00 -375.2%
1525 · Office Equip. Accum. Depr. -4,915.00 -1,288.00 -3,627.00 -281.6%

Total 1500 · Accumulated Depreciation -27,841.17 -16,547.17 -11,294.00 -68.3%

Total Fixed Assets 139,248.59 74,000.02 65,248.57 88.2%

Other Assets
1600 · Intangibles

1605 · Trademark - Slocal 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

Total 1600 · Intangibles 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

Total Other Assets 15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%

TOTAL ASSETS 2,241,873.41 1,815,744.99 426,128.42 23.5%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 63,774.03 48,082.77 15,691.26 32.6%

Total Accounts Payable 63,774.03 48,082.77 15,691.26 32.6%

Credit Cards
2050 · Rabobank Credit Card 1,312.15 969.09 343.06 35.4%

Total Credit Cards 1,312.15 969.09 343.06 35.4%

Other Current Liabilities
2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2160 · Health Insurance Withheld 0.00 76.30 -76.30 -100.0%

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 0.00 76.30 -76.30 -100.0%

Total Other Current Liabilities 0.00 76.30 -76.30 -100.0%

Total Current Liabilities 65,086.18 49,128.16 15,958.02 32.5%

Total Liabilities 65,086.18 49,128.16 15,958.02 32.5%

Equity
3120 · Reserved Earnings 412,312.58 217,015.00 195,297.58 90.0%
3130 · Retained Earnings 1,125,416.90 401,839.00 723,577.90 180.1%
Net Income 639,057.75 1,147,762.83 -508,705.08 -44.3%

Total Equity 2,176,787.23 1,766,616.83 410,170.40 23.2%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,241,873.41 1,815,744.99 426,128.42 23.5%

9:29 AM Visit SLO CAL
09/14/17 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2017

Page 1



  ANNUAL
RePORT

F Y  2 0 1 6 / 1 7

reception
Draft



3

TABLE OF 
 CONTENTS
LETTER FROM THE PRESIDENT & CEO  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
OUR VISION . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
STRATEGIC PLAN . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
BOARD, COMMITTEES & OUR TEAM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5-6
WHY TOURISM MATTERS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
TRAVEL TRADE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9
EARNED MEDIA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
OWNED MEDIA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
PAID MEDIA  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
RESEARCH . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17
FILM SLO CAL  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
SPONSORSHIPS + EVENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19
INDUSTRY EDUCATION . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23
MOVING FORWARD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24
FY 2017/18 BUDGET . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
APPENDIX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26

1

reception
Draft



Visit SLO CAL is pleased to share our FY 2016/17 Annual Report, along with a 
glimpse of what is to come in the year ahead. As we refl ect on the past year, we 
are proud of the progress and accomplishments our industry and our organization 
have achieved and we appreciate your support. 

In FY 2016/17, we applied the insights gained from extensive research to launch 
the new, unifying and emotionally resonant countywide brand, SLO CAL. This 
brand was brought to life through all of you and introduced to consumers through 
the iconic “Life’s Too Beautiful to Rush” campaign, targeting six key feeder markets 
and three target personas. 

Visit SLO CAL’s promotional efforts are part of our multi-year Strategic Plan that 
sets the stage for major advancement in the coming years. Our continued goals 
are to: 1) create greater awareness of our county and its assets, and 2) increase 
demand for overnight stays. The Strategic Plan has provided our organization with 
an illuminated roadmap and navigational direction for the next three years of the 
Tourism Marketing District. 

As we look to the new fi scal year, Visit SLO CAL continues to seek ways to expand 
the SLO CAL brand, effi ciently and effectively reaching potential travelers with 
the right message, at the right time, in the right place. We also strive to advance 
our strategic partnerships, identifying and leveraging opportunities for economic 
vitality throughout the county. 

With our most productive year as an organization behind us, the opportunities 
that lie ahead for SLO CAL seem endless. The tourism industry in the county is 
more unifi ed than ever, and our collective efforts as partners are having an impact 
on our guests, our communities and our residents. Thank you for your continued 
partnership, support and collaboration. We look forward to another amazing year 
with you in SLO CAL!

All the Best,

Chuck Davison
President & CEO
Visit SLO CAL

DEAR STAKEHOLDERS,

2

reception
Draft



OUR VISION
A vibrant and prosperous SLO CAL, fueled by a collaborative and fl ourishing tourism industry

About Us
Visit SLO CAL (VSC) is a small, but 
mighty team of destination marketing 
professionals who work with, and on 
behalf of, our community, our members 
and our lodging constituents to promote 
San Luis Obispo County, California 
(SLO CAL) to travelers from around the 
world. As the sole countywide non-profit 
destination marketing and management 
organization (DMMO) for SLO CAL, our 
mission is to “inspire travel and foster 
our unique experiences to create life-long 
ambassadors and economic growth for 
SLO CAL”. 

Our goal is to work with strategic partners, 
our members and our lodging constituents 
to build the SLO CAL brand through a data-
driven, efficient and dynamic marketing 
program. Built on research with a strategy 
of continuous improvement, this program 
aims to establish SLO CAL as a favorite 
West Coast destination that is known for 
its signature slower pace of life and wide 
variety of incredible, immersive guest 
experiences.

3

reception
Draft



Imperatives
Optimize our organizational capacity
Objectives:
• Increased employee engagement and satisfaction scores
• Ratio of administrative cost to economic impact

Establish brand clarity and increased awareness through unified efforts
Objectives:
• Bi-annual growth of awareness in targeted visitor categories
• Bi-annual growth of awareness in targeted markets
• Bi-annual growth of awareness in targeted segments

Build and expand strategic partnerships
Objectives:
• Balanced inventory of partnerships
• Inbound partnership opportunities
• Earned Partnership Value (EPV)

Advocate for the development of critical tourism infrastructure

Objectives:
• Increased visitor volume
• Increased international visitor volume
• Draft of Tourism Infrastructure Master Plan completed
• Increased total air service

Demonstrate value to our stakeholders, partners and communities

Objectives:
•  Year-over-year growth in total stakeholder participation

at VSC events/meetings
• Increased stakeholder satisfaction scores
• Year-over-year growth in local media coverage
• Deliver on objectives as stated in annual marketing plan
• Community engagement with countywide tourism

The VSC Board of Directors approved the organization’s three-year Strategic Plan (Strategic Direction 2020) in June 
2016. Since then, the VSC staff, board and partners have been executing key initiatives to accomplish the outlined 
objectives and five over-arching imperatives. VSC worked with Coraggio Group to map out a detailed Operational 
Plan and prioritized its initiatives, which the Board approved in November 2016.

Initiatives:
• Align our organizational structure with our strategic plan
• Establish a continuous learning program for the VSC Team
•  Evaluate and develop the tools, systems and technologies we

need to succeed

Initiatives:
•  Establish a unifying and emotionally resonant San Luis 

Obispo County brand
• Produce and share data-driven strategic insights
• Inspire and activate tourism ambassadors

Initiatives:
• Develop a system for annual partnership planning
• Align resources to manage partnerships
• Identify, develop and activate relationships
•  Work with our partners to identify and reduce duplication

of efforts

Initiatives:
• Develop long-term Tourism Infrastructure Master Plan
•  Enable access to San Luis Obispo County via increased 

transportation options
• Initiate feasibility study for conference center
• Advocate and educate to support international tourism readiness

Initiatives:
•  Develop an engaged and high-functioning tourism culture 

for San Luis Obispo County
• Create an impactful annual marketing plan and timeline
• Develop and execute a local communication strategy
• Develop a plan for advocacy on behalf of stakeholders

STRATEGIC PLAN

4

reception
Draft



Jay Jamison · Chair | Pismo Coast Village | Pismo Beach
Elected Designated RV Park Seat (—June 2019)

Clint Pearce · Vice Chair | Madonna Enterprises | San Luis Obispo
Elected Designated At-Large Seat (—June 2019)

JP Patel · Secretary | Best Western Plus Colony Inn | Atascadero
Appointed Atascadero Seat (—June 2020)

John Arnold · Treasurer | Holiday Inn Express | Paso Robles
Appointed Paso Robles Seat (—June 2018)

Noreen Martin · Past President | Martin Resorts | Unincorporated Area
Elected Designated At-Large Seat (—June 2017)

Kathleen Bonelli | Paso Robles Vacation Rentals | Paso Robles
Elected Designated Vacation Rental Seat (—June 2019)

James Davison | Pelican Inn & Suites | Unincorporated Area
Appointed Unincorporated Area Seat (—February 2017)

Mark Eads | SeaVenture Beach Hotel | Pismo Beach
Elected Designated At-Large Seat (—June 2019)

Aaron Graves | The Rigdon House | Unincorporated Area
Elected Designated Bed & Breakfast Seat (—June 2018)

Jim Hamilton | County of San Luis Obispo
County At-Large Appointee (—June 2020)

Rachel Lima | Hampton Inn & Suites | Arroyo Grande
Appointed Arroyo Grande Seat (—February 2017)

Sarah Maggelet* | Sarah’s Suite | Unincorporated Area
Appointed Unincorporated Area Seat (—June 2019)

Sam Miller | Holiday Inn Express | Grover Beach
Appointed Grover Beach Seat (—June 2018)

Nipool Patel | Lamplighter Inn & Suites | San Luis Obispo
Appointed San Luis Obispo Seat (—June 2020)

Val Seymour | The Front Street Inn & Spa | Morro Bay
Appointed Morro Bay Seat (—June 2020)

Roger Wightman | Sandcastle Inn | Pismo Beach
Appointed Pismo Beach Seat (—June 2018)

FY2016/ 17 Board of Directors

Ashlee Akers | Partner & Vice President of Client Services | Verdin
Jim Allen | Director of Marketing and Communications | Hearst Castle
Terrie Banish | Deputy City Manager – Outreach/Promotions/Events | City of Atascadero
Molly Cano | Tourism Manager | City of San Luis Obispo
Cheryl Cuming | Chief Administrative Offi cer | Unincorporated County Business Improvement District (CBID)
Amanda Diefenderfer | Destination Manager | Travel Paso Robles Alliance
Christen Goldie | Revenue & Marketing Director | The Apple Farm
Gordon Jackson | Executive Director | Pismo Beach Conference and Visitors Bureau (CVB)
Lori Keller | Chief Executive Offi cer | Martin Resorts
Jennifer Little | Tourism Manager | City of Morro Bay
Heather Muran | Executive Director | San Luis Obispo Wine Country Association
Jennifer Porter | Executive Director | Paso Robles Wine Country Alliance
John Sorgenfrei | President & Owner | TJA Advertising

FY2016/ 17 Marketing Committee
*Appointed to Unincorporated Area Seat after James Davison resigned from the Board

5

reception
Draft



Jim Bergman | City Manager | Arroyo Grande
Matthew Bronson | City Manager | Grover Beach
David Buckingham | City Manager | Morro Bay
Dan Buckshi | County Administrator | County of San Luis Obispo
Lynn Compton | Supervisor | County of San Luis Obispo
Red Davis | Councilmember | Morro Bay
Thomas Frutchey | City Manager | Paso Robles
Barbara Harmon | Councilmember | Arroyo Grande

Erik Howell | Mayor Pro Tem | Pismo Beach
Jim Lewis | City Manager | Pismo Beach
Katie Lichtig | City Manager | City of San Luis Obispo
Tom O’Malley | Mayor | Atascadero
Steve Martin | Mayor | Paso Robles
Heidi Harmon | Mayor | City of San Luis Obispo
Rachelle Rickard | City Manager | Atascadero
Mariam Shah | Councilmember | Grover Beach

FY2016/ 17 Advisory Committee

OUR TEAM

Plans and executes all VSC industry events, trade shows and consumer events; Oversees 
Membership Services, providing support to existing members and activating new members

Pam Roberts • Events & Membership Manager

Leads the VSC team, advancing the initiatives of the Strategic Plan to position the organization 
for success; Manages board, committee, community and strategic partner relations

Chuck Davison • President & CEO

Leads the Travel Trade Department, representing VSC at tradeshows and sales missions throughout 
the country and internationally, and hosting FAMs in the county; Advances domestic and international 
awareness of the county in the meeting and conference and the travel and leisure segments

Michael Wambolt • Director of Travel Trade

Manages multi-departmental projects, accounting operations and IT; Serves as the liaison 
to the VSC Board and Committees

Brendan Pringle • Operations Manager

(Open) • Executive Assistant

Leads the Marketing Department, managing the integrated marketing program, including 
paid, earned and owned media, as well as agency relations, partners and contractors; 
Oversees the Marketing Committee and acts as their liaison to the Board of Directors

Brooke Burnham • Vice President of Marketing

Coordinates consumer and industry social media efforts for VSC; Provides support to the 
Vice President of Marketing, including the coordination of monthly promotions, content 
development and sponsorship events

Jordan Carson • Marketing Coordinator

(Open) • Brand & Digital Marketing Manager

(Open) • Communications Director

BCF • Marketing Agency Research • Research Agencies Kylee Corliss • Film SLO CAL PR Agency • TBD

6

reception
Draft



Travel spending

$1.59B
Up 1.2% Over

2015

Direct spending from each sector

$191M

Arts, entertainment
& Recreation

Food service Accommodations Retail

$431M $415M $265M$265$415 $191M

& Recreation

Source: Dean Runyan

Visitor Spending by Accommodation Type 

Hotels and Motels 

$923M

Campgrounds

$139M

Private Homes

$108M

Day Travel

$318M

Vacation Homes

$46M

v i s i t o r
s p e n d i n g

$1.53B
Up 1.1% Over

2015

VSC’s mission to “inspire travel and foster our unique experiences to create life-long ambassadors and 
economic growth for SLO CAL” is at the core of everything we do. Tourism supports SLO CAL’s communities 
by creating jobs, generating tax revenue and supporting local businesses, all while fostering a higher 
quality of life through added amenities, diverse activities and robust local services.

1 out of 8  SLO County jobs
Depend on travel and tourism

Direct spending by domestic and
International travelers averaged

Source: Dean Runyan

SourceS: California Economic Development Department + Dean Runyan

17, 820
T o t a l  J o b s

Jobs Jobs Jobs Jobs Jobs Jobs
4,97010,650 1,490 440 90 180

Accommodations
& Food Service

Arts, 
Entertainment

& Recreation
Retail Ground

Transportation
Visitor Air

Transportation Other Travel

$50
A second

$4.4M
A day

Source: Dean Runyan

An hour
$181k

Source: Dean Runyan

A minute
$3k

Why Tourism Matters

7

reception
Draft



Smith Travel Research (STR) Reports
VSC uses weekly and monthly STR reports to monitor lodging industry performance and track seasonal changes and incidental impacts 
for 11 communities and the county as a whole.

VisaVue® Travel 
VSC continues to invest in the Visit California co-op on VisaVue® Travel data for both domestic and international travel spending in SLO 
CAL. The quarterly and annual reports offer key information on spending by market segment and merchant category, allowing VSC to gain 
insights on market impacts, changes and opportunities.

Local tax revenue

W h i c h  c o v e r s  e x p e n s e s  f o r

$61.7M 119
Miles of 2-lane 

roads resurfaced

1,025 
Firefighters’

SALARIES

86  
Parks built

Police officers’
SALARIES

898

2016 Top originating msas YOY $ growth 
(percents) 2016 TOP $ COUNTRIES YOY $ growth 

(percents)
CHINA

CANADA
GERMANY
FRANCE
AUSTRALIA
SWITZERLAND
DENMARK
SPAIN
SWEDEN

UNITED KINGDOM

18.2%

-8.2%

-13.2%

15.6%

12.2%

3.7%

13.4%

15.3%

25.6%

29.7%

San Diego

Santa Barbara/Santa Maria

Visalia/Tulare/Porterville

Bakersfield

Seattle/Tacoma/Bremerton

San Francisco/Oakland/san Jose

Sacramento/yolo

Fresno

Salinas

8

LA/Orange County/Riverside

Visitor tax receipts business tax receipts vs.

$44M $18M
Each SLO CAL household would pay
An additional $59570 in taxes
Without the tax revenue generated by travel and tourism 

Sources: Dean Runyan + U.S. Census Bureau

FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Tot

OCC

ADR

REV
PAR

$ 33,563,348

70.5%

$ 135.64

$ 95.63

$ 35,926,108

69.9%

$ 144.00

$ 100.64

$ 37,616,854

68.9%

$ 148.54

$ 102.37

Source: Visit SLO CAL

Source: STR, INC

Source: STR, INC

Source: STR, INC

LODGING BY THE NUMBERS

12.1%

4.1%

9.5%

7.0%

UP

SUPPLY UP

UP

UP

OVER 3 YEARS

OVER 3 YEARS

OVER 3 YEARS

OVER 3 YEARS

reception
Draft



Meetings & Conferences
VSC actively promoted SLO CAL as a premier meetings destination 
at tradeshows and through industry associations, resulting in:
 • 84 Appointments and Leads
 • $5M Estimated Buying Power

Partnership with Black Diamond 
For the fi rst time ever, VSC had direct travel trade representation 
in the UK and Ireland markets. VSC’s partnership with Black 
Diamond in FY 2016/17 included: 
 • Training for Product Managers/Travel Agents
 • VSC-Specifi c UK FAM 
 • Exclusive VSC Sales Mission in London and Dublin

VSC’s Travel Trade Department expanded efforts in FY 2016/17 with a number of new initiatives, 
including its fi rst independent international representation in the United Kingdom (UK) and Ireland, and 
the attendance of two additional Visit California programs: the Mexico Sales Mission and Club California 
France.  VSC also strategically targeted tour operators and meeting planners through tradeshows, sales 
missions, familiarization tours (FAMs) and association connections.

VCA Mexico Sales 
Mission

CalSAE Seasonal 
Spectacular 

VSC Tour & Travel 
Sales Mission

VSC Meeting & 
Conference Sales 

Mission
VCA China FAM

VCA China FAM

VCA 
UK SuperFAM

Sep Oct

20162016 2016 2016 2017

Nov Dec Jan

Travel Trade 

9

reception
Draft



Sales Missions
VSC targeted top tour operators in China, the UK and 
Mexico through domestic and international sales missions. 
Through these missions, VSC built awareness for the 
destination, trained travel agency call centers and cultivated 
relationships with top travel agents and product managers. 
In FY 2016/17, travel trade sales missions resulted in: 
 • 103 Industry Appointments
 • 86 Leads
 • $100M Estimated Buying Power

Black Diamond 
UK/Ireland 

Sales Mission

Vacation Rental 
Management 
Association 
ConferenceVCA China 

Sales Mission California Cup

NTA Travel 
Exchange

MPI Northern 
California Expo

MPI Sacramento/Sierra 
Nevada Tradeshow

Connect California
Nan Hu Travel 

China Tour 
Operator FAM

VCA France FAM

VCA Mexico 
SuperFAM

Black Diamond 
UK/Ireland FAM

Go West Summit

US Travel Association 
IPW

2017 2017 2017 2017 2017

Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FAM Tours
This year, VSC hosted travel trade FAMs from China, the UK, 
Ireland, France and Mexico to showcase the tour opportunities 
throughout SLO CAL. These FAMs included:  
 • 50 International Travel Professionals 
 • Top-Producing Travel Agency Product Managers 
 • $15M Estimated Buying Power

10

UK
China

Mexico7 FAMs with
50 TRAVEL PROFESSIONALS

7 Tradeshows

Los Angeles,
San francisco,

Sacramento

ireland

5 Sales Missions

Cities Leads Agency 
TakeoversCities10 Leads86 Takeovers5

reception
Draft



Media FAM Tours/Hosted Media
In FY 2016/17, VSC partnered with Visit California, Central 
Coast Tourism Council and local DMO partners to host and/or 
work directly with over 100 journalists to craft stories featuring 
SLO CAL as a premier West Coast destination. The journalists 
that VSC hosted worked with major outlets, such as:

Hosted media accounted for 110 separate articles for SLO CAL, including

EARNED MEDIA 

170,000 reach
$17,141 value

101,681 reach
$2,974 value

258,214 reach
$10,467 value

63,372 reach
$35,830 value

150,000 reach
$3,800 value

11

50,000 reach
$6,000 value

101,562 reach
44,922 unique monthly visitors

Visit California Media Receptions
VSC took full advantage of opportunities offered through 
Visit California to reach national and international media.

•   LOS ANGELES MEDIA RECEPTION
• 80+ Writers, Editors and Press
• Notable Media: AAA Westways, Condé Nast, Disney 

•  CHICAGO MEDIA BOOT CAMP
• 20+ Writers, Editors and Digital Infl uencers
•  Notable Media: Dallas Morning News, Delta Sky, Chicago 

Tribune, National Geographic Traveler, USA Today
•  NEW YORK MEDIA RECEPTION 

• 192 Writers, Editors and Press
•  Notable Media: Fodor’s, NBC’s TODAY, ShermansTravel, 

Travel + Leisure 
•  SAN FRANCISCO MEDIA RECEPTION

• 80+ Writers, Editors and Press
•  Notable Media: AFAR, Bay Area News Group, San Francisco 

Chronicle, Smart Meetings, Sunset

reception
Draft



Press Releases
In FY 2016/17, VSC wrote over a dozen press releases 
featuring seasonal story ideas, new attractions and key VSC 
initiatives, including Restaurant Month and Travel & Tourism 
Week. Releases are distributed directly to VSC’s media contacts, 
through events and on the news wire, reaching thousands of 
writers and editors worldwide.

Desksides + Events
Conducting meetings (desksides) or hosting events with 
members of the press in their home market is an effective and 
efficient way for VSC to share information about SLO CAL, 
pitch story ideas and cultivate relationships with writers, 
editors and influencers. In FY 2016/17, VSC conducted such 
press relations in multiple markets.

IPW 2017 Media Marketplace
In June 2017, VSC represented SLO CAL at the IPW Media 
Marketplace, conducting 23 on-site media visits and proactive 
outreach, sharing press releases and story ideas.

PR Contractors 
VSC public relations efforts expanded in FY 2016/17 to include 
in-market representation in Denver and Seattle, in addition to local 
contractors. Through these contracts, VSC leveraged their established 
relationships and met with media in market to garner press coverage 
in conjunction with the launch of new air service.

Partnership with Black Diamond 
In November 2016, VSC began a contract with international public relations and trade agency, Black Diamond.  This strategic relationship 
has increased VSC’s media presence in the UK and Ireland markets by pitching stories, identifying opportunities and hosting media events, 
resulting in: 

Crisis Communication 
In FY 2016/17, two natural crises in the county required activation of the VSC Crisis Communication Plan that was developed in 2015: the 
Chimney Fire and the closure of Highway 1. 

•   CHIMNEY FIRE:
  The Chimney Fire consumed over 46,000 acres in SLO CAL in 

August and September of 2016, and VSC worked quickly and 
consistently to keep constituents updated via the website, email 
alerts and industry-specifi c social media channels.

•   PFEIFFER BRIDGE CLOSURE AND 
 HIGHWAY 1 LANDSLIDES:
  VSC has worked closely with state, regional and local partners 

to activate a crisis communications strategy around the 
Highway 1 closure, informing the public, press and tourism 
industry partners through a variety of tactics and outlets, 
including:

•  NEW YORK: 3 DESKSIDE MEETINGS
Notable Media: Condé Nast Traveler, The Rachael Ray 
Show and Magazine, Successful Meetings

•  DENVER: 10 DESKSIDE MEETINGS
Notable Media: 5280 Magazines, AAA Encompass, 
Denver Post, National Geographic Social

•  SEATTLE: 25 DESKSIDE MEETINGS
Notable Media: Destination Wineries, Evening 
Magazine, Northwest Travel & Life, Seattle Times

Talking Points for 
Industry Partners

Industry Outreach:

224 24
Lodging 

Property Visits
Visitor Center & 
Chamber Visits

Ongoing Media 
Relations, 

Interviews + 
Information 

Online Closure Information Hub

Consumer 
Resources & 
Detour Maps

Crisis
Plan

40,998,890 IN MEDIA CIRCULATION $633,021 IN PUBLIC RELATIONS VALUE

12

reception
Draft



SLOCAL.com Website
With the launch of the new “Life’s Too Beautiful to Rush” SLO CAL brand campaign, VSC also launched a dynamic, interactive 
landing page featuring a video header, visual mapping tour of the county and snapshots of the individual destinations. 

Additionally, the previous website continues to house VSC’s robust guest-experience information, event calendar and blog. 
This site has seen extensive growth in traffi c due to VSC’s ad campaign, strategic content development and continued site 
optimization efforts.

OWNED MEDIA 

ORGANIC

MEDIA

DIRECT / OTHER

REFERRAL

21%

15%

11%
53%

TRAFFIC
SOURCES

MOBILE

TABLET

DESKTOP

78%

6%

16%

DEVICE
BREAKDOWN

13

2016-2017 Snapshot

Website Visits YOY

YOY

YOY

YOY YOY

Mobile Traffic IncreaseOrganic Search Traffic

Pageviews

Unique Visitors

Average Pages Per Visit MINUTES ON SLOCAL.COM

2,082,828 316.6%

137.7%

621.6%

199.6%

26.6%

3,532,325

1,134,390

1.7 2.6 Million

up

up

up

up up

reception
Draft



SLO CAL Blog
The SLO CAL blog continues to be a critical part of telling the destination story, inspiring travel and gaining organic search 
engine traffi c. VSC has developed a strategic content calendar, expanding efforts to engage website users, tell unique 
stories and highlight partners through dynamic content. VSC also worked with Expedia to help create a blog post for 
SLOCAL.com, which was shared on Expedia’s social media channels. VSC follows a “create once, distribute everywhere” 
(CODE) model, distributing content widely through email marketing, social media and website pages. In FY 2016/17, the 
VSC blog saw 400,605 pageviews, an increase of 251.36% over FY 2015/16.

E-Mail Marketing
This Month In Slo Cal 
This Month in SLO CAL is VSC’s monthly newsletter, sharing trip ideas, giveaways, seasonal blog posts, unique 
deals and signature events with 36,000 subscribers. VSC also sends targeted e-blasts to strategic markets, such 
as promotions sent to Seattle and Denver subscribers supporting the new direct flights to San Luis Obispo County. 

This Week in SLO CAL 
Every Thursday, VSC delivers the weekly industry newsletter, This Week in SLO CAL, to lodging constituents, 
members and partners, sharing industry insights, travel trends, VSC news, crisis communications and local events.

2017/18 Visitors Magazine 
In 2017, VSC expanded the SLO CAL Visitors Magazine (SCVM) with fresh, rich content and new branding. The 
SCVM provides an important opportunity to inspire travelers through engaging stories about SLO CAL’s unique 
culinary, wine, adventure, cultural and coastal scenes, as well as exciting events and hidden backstories about our 
destination. The 2017 SCVM included new features on local picks, regional drives and A Day in the Life, where 
readers get to meet interesting people in SLO CAL. 

•   45,000 SCVMs were printed and distributed
•  SCVM was distributed through:

 • Travel & Corporate Locations in Los Angeles and San Francisco
 • VCA Welcome Centers
 • Requests on SLOCAL.com
 •   Businesses, Hotels & Visitor Centers in SLO CAL

Influencers 
VSC continues to seek opportunities to expand online 
SLO CAL presence through brand ambassadors near 
and far. In FY 2016/17, VSC hosted two influencers, 
and will grow this program in the coming year. 

Pete Halvorsen - @PeteHalvorsen 199K Followers

Corey Marshall - @MissFoodieProblems 87K Followers

Social Media
VSC applied the new SLO CAL brand to all social media 
channels in 2017. VSC also continues to expand efforts to 
work with infl uencers, allowing them to tell the SLO CAL story 
directly to their hyper-engaged audiences. 22,567 followers

7,270 followers

14,726 followers

7,211 Tweets 

@SLOCAL

@VISITSLOC

+1.95M Organic Impressions
135% increase YOY

13% increase YOY

36% increase YOY

161% increase YOY

over FY 2015/16
+ 1.1 M Engagements

14% Engagement YOY

@SLOCAL

ORGANIC

MEDIA

DESKTOP

14

reception
Draft



New SLO CAL Brand
In January of 2017, VSC completed a key Strategic Plan 
imperative, rolling out the fi rst ever countywide tourism 
brand, SLO CAL, and the “Life’s Too Beautiful to Rush” 
campaign to support it. Built on research, including the 
Share-of-Wallet Study and the Feeder Market Study, the 
new campaign is both data-driven and emotionally 
resonant. With it, San Luis Obispo County became SLO 
CAL, a “world you’ve been too busy to see,” with a sense 
of place that connects with both visitors and residents.

PAID MEDIA

Target Markets
VSC’s limited advertising budget means that each dollar 
must be spent strategically, hitting the right people, at the 
right time, with the right message, and only those people. 
VSC reduces waste by careful targeting and optimization 
toward three strategic personas and by narrowing the focus 
to six key feeder markets, chosen through research data 
and to support the two new direct fl ights.

6 Markets
Los Angeles
San Francisco Phoenix

Las Vegas

Denver

Seattle

15

*Total Web Traffic DURING CAMPAIGN PERIOD, not just paid media efforts

**ARRIVALS ARE BASED ON MEDIA PLACEMENTS TRACKABLE THROUGH ARRIVALIST AND
ARE NOT INCLUSIVE OF ALL ARRIVALS RESULTING FROM THE MEDIA PLAN

Total Web Traffic*

 Engaged Users CVR 

Content Page Views 
(Buzzfeed & Matador)

Cost per Arrival

Cost per weighted 
conversion

Cost per Minute 
of Engagement

$12.60

$4.53

Arrivals**

Engaged Users

 1,797,695

7.5%

230,866

$88.64

135,314

6,093

CAMPAIGN BY THE NUMBERS

reception
Draft



Personas
VSC’s marketing strategy leverages psychographic segmentation to go beyond the demographics of household income, 
age, education level, etc., to uncover the beliefs, motivations, aspirations and lifestyles that enable engagement with the 
person, not just the target market.

Cooperative Advertising
Telling the full countywide travel story enables the consumer to envision a more extensive and dynamic vacation experience 
in SLO CAL, leading to longer stays and higher spending. VSC’s co-op ad programs enable multiple organizations to 
join forces and funds to do just that – creating effi ciencies and multiplying impact. In FY 2016/17, VSC worked with the 
Marketing Committee to identify and implement a variety of co-op ad programs, including:

MOM TO THE MAX
Scheduled, Connected, Affl uent,

Seeks Transparency

ACTIVE ADVENTURER
Active, Mid-High Affl uent, Educated,

Passionate Experience-Seekers

CULTURED CLASS
Educated, Risk Takers, Gracious,

Confi dent, Professionals

p a g e  c o - o p Ran may 2017 in alaska 
airlines’ in-flight magazine

PARTICIPANTS:

Morro Bay • Arroyo Grande
Atascadero • San Luis Obispo

Pismo Beach 

PARTICIPANTS:

Atascadero • Paso Robles
San Luis Obispo

2

7

25A R T I C L E S
A R T I C L E S

: 9 0  V I D E O S2
"Forget NorCal and SoCal; SLO CAL 

is where it’s at ”

16

ADVERTISEMENT ADVERTISEMENT

Welcome to the 
California Less Traveled

In SLO CAL, life’s too beautiful to rush. Nestled on the Central 
Coast of California halfway between Los Angeles and San Francisco 
SLO CAL, or San Luis Obispo County, feels a world away from all 
the stress and noise of big-city bustle. Escape to SLO CAL and 
discover miles of beautiful beaches, over 250 wineries, wide open 
spaces, outdoor adventures, welcoming cities and a friendly, laid- 
back culture that’s just your speed.

The Best of the Beach — From Sea to Spoon
Visitors seeking a sun-and-sand retreat free from the crowded 

beaches of Los Angeles and San Diego will enjoy SLO CAL’s 80 
miles of picturesque Pacific coastline. There may be no coastal 
California drive as famous as the stretch of Highway 1 that winds 
up the coast through San Simeon. Meandering through SLO 
CAL’s many friendly, coastal communities like Cambria, Cayucos, 
Morro Bay, Avila Beach and Pismo Beach, visitors are greeted 
with an array of beach experiences, ranging from rugged cliffs 
and secret coves to classic surf towns and sandy beaches. Beyond 
the beaches, the coastal magic of SLO CAL comes to life with 
an elephant seal rookery, glass-bottomed boat tours, and whale 
watching expeditions.

With a stop at each of these seaside locales you’ll soon 
discover a shared passion for the ocean’s bounty and a sea-to-

spoon culinary style that’s as fresh as it is delicious. Farm-to-table 
foodies will feel right at home as they stroll through any one of 
the 13 farmers’ markets that pop up in various cities and beach 
towns throughout SLO CAL.

Wine Tastings and Trails
If wine tasting is your happy place, then Paso Robles will be 

good for your soul. This rustic city was named Wine Enthusiast’s 
Wine Region of the Year in 2013 and offers wine trails and 
welcoming tasting room experiences that cover more than 250 
wineries. Here you’ll taste Rhone varieties of Grenache and 
Viognier on the trails along Highway 46, traveling both east and 
west, as well as bold Bordeaux reds such as Cabernet Sauvignon 
and fantastic Rosés if you stick to the scenic back roads of the 
Adelaida District. The tasting continues in the vineyards of Edna 
Valley, less than an hour’s drive south, and the flowering fields of 
Arroyo Grande Valley, offering up award-winning, cool-climate 
Pinot Noir and Chardonnay.

The best way to experience SLO CAL’s vast network of wineries 
is by bike, with a dozen open trails to cycle down, each offering 
picturesque views of either the coast, vineyards or rolling hills.

These routes also make fantastic hikes. So grab your boots, 
take in the scenery and sip a little vino. There’s even a zip-line 

wine experience for those looking to take their tastings up  
a notch.

Distilling has also become a growing trend amongst SLO 
CAL’s wineries, which transform their premium grapes into  
high-end vodka, gin, brandy and whiskey spirits. And for even 
more chances to raise a glass to your SLO CAL escape, there are 
15 local craft breweries, and counting, to sample.

Always An Adventure
For the adventurous types, you can rent a dune buggy or  

all-terrain vehicle and head for the Oceano Dunes at Pismo  
Beach State Park, home to one of the few drive-on beaches in 
California. Not only are the views amazing, but the fact that you 
can also sandboard down these incredible dunes will have you 
second-guessing what planet you’re on.

The Art of Luxury
Be sure to stay in one of SLO CAL’s full-service spa resorts  

and take in a show at the Little Theatre or the San Luis Obispo 
Symphony. At Hearst Castle, the crown jewel of San Simeon, 
guests can peruse a collection of fine and decorative arts.

SLO CAL has a vibrant music scene, from classic and  

contemporary music festivals to intimate gigs at the smaller SLO 
Brew. Meanwhile, the Vina Robles Amphitheatre in Paso Robles 
is a stunning outdoor venue for world-class concerts and the Pozo 
Saloon, built in 1858, adds a touch of old-California charm.

History and Culture
For an engaging glimpse of SLO CAL’s history, pay a visit to 

the city center, Mission de Tolosa, founded in 1772, or explore 
the 18th-century rustic Mission San Miguel, a local treasure and 
national landmark still standing after 200 years. At either end  
of SLO CAL’s coastline lies the Piedras Blancas Light Station, in  
the north, and the Port San Luis Lighthouse on the southern tip  
of Whalers Island. Both historic lighthouses are open for docent- 
led tours.

If a historical tour isn’t enough to keep the little ones enter- 
tained, head to Atascadero for a visit to the Charles Paddock Zoo. 
Dedicated to the conservation of both local and exotic species, the 
zoo is home to the rare Malayan tiger, playful spider monkeys, 
meerkats, and a beautiful aviary filled with numerous exotic birds.

In SLO CAL, life’s too beautiful to rush. So don’t. Give your 
life the attention it deserves with an escape to SLO CAL on 
California’s Central Coast.

SLOCAL.com    SLOCAL     @SLOCAL

reception
Draft



RESEARCH
Research Now
VSC hired a global market research firm, Research Now, to conduct a 
three-wave Brand Lift Study (BLS) to measure consumer awareness of 
the SLO CAL brand in key feeder markets. The first wave was completed 
ahead of the advertising launch and established a baseline from which 
to measure the campaign’s impact. Wave two was conducted during 
the summer, following the campaign, and wave three will be conducted 
next year. So far, the BLS shows:

Arrivalist
Another way that VSC is tracking the success of the “Life’s Too Beautiful 
to Rush” campaign is through a new contract with Arrivalist, a platform 
that evaluates the link between marketing exposure and market visitation. 
Arrivalist places tracking pixels on the SLOCAL.com website and on the 
digital ads VSC places to track interactions with consumers (viewing ads, 
visiting the website, etc.) and actual visits to SLO CAL (when their mobile 
device arrives in the county).

Familiarity With SLO CAL LIKELIHOOD TO CONSIDER VISITING
SLO CAL AFTER SEEING ADS

39%  have visited
SLO CAL in the pasT,

61%  have not visited 

up from 38% in Wave 1

of which 68% would be 
interested in visiting SLO CAL

17

VERY LIKELY
45%

VERY 
UNLIKELY
4%

SOMEWHAT 
UNLIKELY
11%

SOMEWHAT 
LIKELY
40%

CALIFORNIA
WASHINGTON

ARIZONA
COLORADO

TEXAS

83.0%
7.1%
5.4%
2.3%
0.3%

% ARRIVALS

6,093

TOP 5 STATES

PAID MEDIA ARRIVALS

CALIFORNIA
NEVADA
ARIZONA

COLORADO
TEXAS

83.0%
2.0%
1.8%
1.7%
1.6%

% ARRIVALS

887

TOP 5 STATES

OWNED MEDIA ARRIVALS

JAN (21ST TO 31ST)

FEB

MAR

APR

JUNE

MAY

JULY(1ST TO 17TH)

7.96% 1.39%

27.28% 14.04%

26.75% 20.57%

29.08% 27.82%

3.64% 12.65%

5.25% 15.83%

0.04% 7.69%

EXPOSURES ARRIVALSMONTH

reception
Draft



Along with the new SLO CAL brand, the SLO CAL Film Commission 
was rebranded as Film SLO CAL (FSC). FSC promotes, tracks and 
facilitates fi lming in the county. In 2016, fi lming remained strong with 
120 project leads coming through the FSC offi ce in the calendar year. 
These projects included independent feature fi lms, television programs, 
commercials, photo shoots, music videos, documentary fi lms and more. 
In 2016, FSC reported:

Film Industry Location Familiarization Tour
As part of its sponsorship of the SLO Film Fest, FSC hosted 12 location 
managers, scouts and fi lmmakers for a two-day fi lm location scouting FAM 
through the county. Participants included independent fi lm makers and 
location scouts for studios, such as Disney. 

Major Film Commission Trade Shows
  FILM IN CALIFORNIA EVENT: FSC met with representatives from 

Paramount and Disney, and with location managers who work on 
features, commercials and TV series. 

  ASSOCIATION OF FILM COMMISSIONERS INTERNATIONAL 
(AFCI) LOCATIONS CONFERENCE: FSC promoted SLO CAL as a 
fi lm location to over 500 industry professionals seeking locations for 
upcoming feature fi lms, TV shows and commercials.

New Film SLO CAL Brochure
This year, FSC produced its fi rst-ever Film in SLO CAL marketing brochure, 
showcasing a sample of the beautiful fi lm locations in the county and 
providing information on production services available in the region. This 
is the fi rst time FSC has had a branding piece of this caliber to display and 
distribute to fi lmmakers at trade shows and events.

NOTABLE PRODUCTIONS INCLUDED:
• Bizarre Foods with Andrew Zimmerman (Viewership: 1M)
• Beach Front Bargain Hunt (Viewership: 9.4M)
• Shark Week (Viewership: 2M)
• The Real Housewives of Beverly Hills
•  Commercial fi lm or still shoots for Subaru, Polaris, Dodge, Jeep, Samsung, 

ipsy, Neiman Marcus and Bic Soleil 
• Visit California “Living the Dream” TV commercial

FILM SLO CAL

18

316 
filming 

days

OVER 85 
PRODUCTIONS

$6.3M 
economic impact 

for SLO CAL

reception
Draft



SAVOR on the Road
Last year, VSC reinvented SAVOR as an event marketing activation, 
taking it on the road to key target markets. To accomplish an 
immersive SLO CAL destination experience, VSC partnered with a 
variety of local restaurants, winery, brewery, distillery and activity 
members to create “SAVOR—A San Luis Obispo County Experience.” 
VSC organized destination installations with food, wine, beer and 
spirit tastings, as well as craft products and local foods, at the San 
Diego Bay Wine + Food Festival in November and the Seattle Wine 
& Food Experience in February.

VSC Delivers AMGEN Tour 
of California to SLO CAL
VSC sponsored the AMGEN Tour of California for the second year in a 
row, contributing $50,000 to support a race start in Pismo Beach and 
a fi nish in Morro Bay on May 16, 2017. The race route covered many 
SLO CAL communities during the two-hour live international broadcast, 
including Grover Beach, Arroyo Grande and Edna Valley, as well as a 
sprint down Higuera Street in downtown San Luis Obispo.  In addition 
to the coverage, VSC, along with the start and fi nish cities, received 
promotions, such as international TV commercials on NBC Sports, 
online video ads, social media coverage and more.

CowParade SLO County
Contributing $20,000, VSC was the Offi cial Tourism Sponsor 
for CowParade SLO County, a countywide art installation that ran 
from September 2016 to April 2017. VSC collaborated with local 
marketing fi rm BCA to create and produce seven “Adventure Cow” 
videos featuring activities throughout the county—from kayaking in 
Morro Bay to ziplining in Santa Margarita, grapestomping in Paso 
Robles to the Polar Bear Dip in Cayucos. The video promotion saw:

40,800+ Facebook Video Views / 5,000+ Instagram Video Views

5,896 Total Tour Tracker Ad Views for VSC

17,688 Total Tour Tracker Ad Views for Pismo Beach, Morro Bay and VSC 

Social Media: 13 Social Posts / 461,014 Reach 

VSC: 5 Emails / 298,959 Deliveries / 19.86% Open Rate

VSC continues to seek event sponsorships and partnerships that align with VSC’s mission, fi t the SLO CAL brand 
and provide additional exposure to the key markets and personas.

SPONSORSHIPS + EVENTS

San Diego – 5,000 attendees and 11 Partners
Seattle – 2,000 attendees and 9 Partners 

$50,000
2 hours TV coverage

S P O N S O R S H I P

30 Second Commercials
Online video, banner ads,
SOCIAL MEDIA POSTS + E-BLAST INCLUSION

19

reception
Draft



Industry Educational Symposium
In October 2016, VSC held an Industry Educational 
Symposium, designed to cover important and timely industry 
topics, which were focused on perfecting operational 
effectiveness and increasing revenue.

Global Ready Training
VSC partnered with Visit California to host a fi rst-of-its-
kind Global Ready China seminar in December 2016. 
The seminar provided more than 75 attendees with an 
understanding of the Chinese tourist and insight on how to 
welcome this growing market.

VSC is dedicated to providing the latest industry information, 
research and resources to tourism partners, lodging 
constituents and VSC members. In FY 2016/17, VSC 
hosted several industry events covering a wide range of 
topics, including:

Visit SLO CAL @VisitSLOCAL

Industry Social Media Channels
VSC utilized the industry social media channels established 
last year to inform constituents and industry partners on 
industry news, local accomplishments and crisis updates for 
the Chimney Fire and the Highway 1 closure.

INDUSTRY EDUCATION

2017 Annual Visit SLO CAL Tourism Exchange
The Tourism Exchange in May is VSC’s largest industry event of the year, bringing together community partners, lodging constituents, VSC 
members and government offi cials to celebrate National Travel & Tourism Week. Here, attendees heard the latest industry intelligence from 
guest speakers, learned from tourism industry experts and networked with peers. The VSC Tourism Exchange saw a record attendance 
in 2017.

170 Attendees

Speakers from…

20

INTERNATIONAL
TOURISM IMPACT

CUSTOMER SERVICE

AD
VO

CA
CY

RE
SE

AR
CH

RE
CE

PT
IV

ES

IN
FL

UE
NC

ER
S

SOCIAL

personas

SL
O C

AL

Visit California

vacation rentals

ho
te

ls

lodging

CH
IN

A

reception
Draft



STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS
Following the Strategic Plan imperative to “build and expand strategic partnerships,” VSC continued cultivating and 
strengthening collaboration with several national, statewide and regional organizations in marketing, development 
and continuous improvement.

VSC understands the value of the tourism funnel and having 
strong relationships with DMOs at the national, state and 
regional level. It is critical for VSC to stay top-of-mind with 
these organizations, and Visit California (VCA), the state’s 
destination marketing organization, has proven to be a 
key ally in accomplishing VSC’s mission. To help maintain 
this vital relationship, VSC President & CEO, Chuck 
Davison, sits on VCA’s Branding Committee and VSC staff 
and partners attend many VCA events, participate in VCA 
programs and collaborate frequently.

Global Ready Seminar: VSC partnered with VCA to host 
training for local partners around the Chinese culture and 
Chinese guest. For more information, see page 20.

VISIT CALIFORNIA

China & Mexico Sales Missions: VSC continued to increase 
international awareness of SLO CAL by attending VCA’s 
China and Mexico Sales Missions, allowing VSC access to 
a network of premier travel agencies and resources.

60 appointments • 47 leads

28 appointments • 24 leads

Mexico and Canada CEO Mission: In May, Chuck Davison 
joined a delegation of senior industry leadership and 
elected offi cials on a VCA CEO Mission to deepen ties 
and reaffi rm our industry’s commitment in Mexico and 
Canada in response to the U.S. political climate and 
economic factors impacting international travel.

Silver Anniversary Celebration: Chuck Davison and 
VSC Vice President of Marketing, Brooke Burnham, 
attended Visit California’s Silver Anniversary Celebration 
in May. Also representing SLO CAL at the event were 
Paso Robles Mayor, Steve Martin; VSC and VCA Board 
Member Noreen Martin and VSC Board Chair Jay 
Jamison. 

California DMO Leadership Summit: Chuck Davison 
was among 11 destination CEO’s invited by VCA to 
participate in their DMO Leadership Summit. Attendees 
discussed a wide array of topics, including government 
affairs, industry trends, organizational governance and 
business issues. 

Highway 1 Closure Collaboration: VSC has been 
working closely with VCA and partners along the Central 
Coast to help inform the public and travel trade around 
the Highway 1 closure (see page 12 for details).

“Living the Dream” Commercial*: VCA featured SLO CAL 
in their “Living the Dream” TV commercial, which began 
airing nationally and internationally in the winter.

Supported by planned VCA media spend of $26.1M in 
FY16/17; deployed through broadcast and online TV channels 
in 6 markets:

UK

Australia CanadaChina

China

Mexico

Mexico

US

*CAMPAIGN YIELDED OVER 900M IMPRESSIONS

21

reception
Draft



Local Partnerships
SLO County Regional Airport (SLOCRA)
VSC partners with the SLOCRA to attract new 
visitors to the area, develop new fl ights and 
support existing routes. VSC supported new fl ight 
development with over $460,000 in marketing 
to activate the new markets. Three new fl ights, 
two serving new markets, were established in FY 
2016/17 (see page 23 for more details).

Cal Poly
VSC collaborates with Cal Poly on several 
initiatives, including Poly Parent Adventures, 
internships for the Cal Poly Experience Industry 
Management students and the Local Economic 
Development Committee for the President’s 
Council of Advisors, which VSC President & CEO 
Chuck Davison serves on. 

POLY PARENT ADVENTURES: VSC and Cal 
Poly continued their partnership to promote Poly 
Parent Adventures, offering special deals and 
packages. 
 • 35 member participants
 • 1,527 pageviews
VSC INTERNSHIP PROGRAM: VSC employed 
two Cal Poly seniors as full-time interns to gain 
multi-departmental DMO experience, including 
events, marketing and travel trade promotion.

Economic Vitality Corporation
VSC President & CEO Chuck Davison serves on 
the Board of the Economic Vitality Corporation 
(EVC). VSC and EVC collaborate on many issues, 
including working with the SLOCRA to advocate 
for additional air service.

Amtrak 
Amtrak is a VSC member and acts as a strong 
strategic partner in attracting visitors to SLO CAL 
via Los Angeles, San Francisco and San Diego.

DMO Partners 
VSC collaborates with local destination marketing organizations (DMOs) to expand their reach and 
impact, while seeking to reduce and avoid duplication of efforts. Each DMO has a seat on the VSC 
Marketing Committee, informing the annual VSC Marketing Plan.

Brand USA
Brand USA leads the nation’s global marketing 
effort to promote the US as a premier travel 
destination.

U.S. Travel Association
U.S. Travel is the leading force that grows and 
sustains travel, and protects the freedom to travel.

Destinations International
Destinations International (formerly Destination 
Marketing Association International) is the 
global destination marketing association, 
providing education, resources and advocacy 
for DMOs worldwide.

DMA West
DMA West is the trade association for destination 
marketing organizations in the western US, 
providing regionally specifi c educational 
enrichment and networking opportunities.

California Travel Association
(CalTravel)
CalTravel is the unifi ed voice of California’s 
travel industry, bringing tourism businesses 
together in education and advocacy. Chuck 
Davison serves on both the board of directors 
and the executive committee.

Central Coast Tourism Council (CCTC)
VSC Vice President of Marketing, Brooke 
Burnham, serves on the board of this regional 
DMO. VSC partnered with CCTC to attract 
international tour groups and media to the 
county. 

Other Industry Relations

22

reception
Draft



VSC partnered with San Luis 
Obispo County Regional Airport 
and the EVC to grow fl ight service 
to SLO CAL. VSC assists in the 
development and support of new 
fl ights, including promotional 
campaigns that target new fl ight 
markets to grow awareness and 
demand. FY 2016/17 brought 
an additional San Francisco 
fl ight with United Airlines, a new 
direct fl ight to Seattle with Alaska 
Airlines and new direct service 
to Denver with United Airlines, 
marking the fi rst new fl ight 
markets in nearly 10 years.

Air Service Development

VSC conducted the Conference Center Feasibility 
Study to explore new opportunities for mid-week 
and non-peak-season tourism business. The 
study clearly showed strong potential for a mid-
size conference facility to be successful in SLO 
CAL. The study was shared with business and 
government leaders throughout the county, and 
VSC is committed to supporting such an initiative 
in the future.

Conference Center 
Feasibility Study

One of the fi ve key imperatives of the VSC Strategic Plan is to advocate for the development of 
critical tourism infrastructure. VSC has been working on a number of related initiatives over the past 
year, including air service development and conducting the Conference Center Feasibility Study.

Market Activation

Flight Service 
To Seattle 

$245,000

Market Activation

$215,000

The “wine flies free” program allows SLO cal visitors
To bring their favorite wines back home with them

Flight Service 
To DENVER 

ADDITIONAL FLIGHT SERVICE TO SAN FRANCISCO HAS ALSO BEEN SECURED

• 81% of those who haven’t booked before would consider 
booking in SLO CAL if the new facility was built 

• 84% of meeting planners would book in
fall, winter and spring

• Of those who have booked, 79% are definitely or likely to 
return if the new facility was built

MID-WEEK &
SHOULDER SEASON
SHOW HIGHEST
POTENTIAL 57%

T w
P E A K  E V E N T  T I M I N G

tr f

76% 74% 63%

15-20,000SQ
FT

BALLROOM DESIRED

23

TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE 

reception
Draft



MOVING FORWARD

New Airport Terminal + 
Air Service Development
VSC will continue to seek opportunities to work alongside the SLOCRA to promote 
air travel to the destination. The new terminal is scheduled to open in November  
2017, offering new ways to welcome visitors to the destination and remind them 
of all there is to do in SLO CAL. With the initial success of the Denver and Seattle 
fl ight markets, VSC is committed to working with EVC and the SLOCRA on fl ight 
development to increase vacations to SLO CAL.

New Website   
VSC is currently in the process of developing a brand-new website with the leading 
destination marketing website company, Simpleview, Inc. The new brand hub 
will be content-forward and consumer-focused, leveraging the latest technology, 
dynamic storytelling and data-driven construction to deliver the ultimate user 
experience. From vacation inspiration to trip-planning utility, every aspect of 
the travel consideration and conversion journey will be addressed, including 
continued partnership with Booking.com.

New Brand Partnerships
VSC is currently working on co-marketing opportunities with local and national 
brands, including one with local company LeftLane Sports and their sister company 
The Clymb. Such strategic marketing partnerships enable VSC to amplify the 
SLO CAL brand through content creation, infl uencers and promotions with more 
established partner brands. These co-branding agreements build awareness 
through strong reach and add authority through key target personas.

Advocacy
Advocacy for the tourism industry and our partners will take a front seat for VSC 
in the coming year as an advocacy strategy is developed to identify, vet and 
support key initiatives that will advance the tourism industry in SLO County.

New PR Firm
VSC will soon be contracting a national public relations agency for FY 2017/18 
and developing a year-long communications strategy to reach national and 
international media through proactive initiatives.

Brand Ambassador + Influencer Program
Marketing is increasingly about reaching consumers through trusted sources. In 
FY 2017/18, VSC will expand programs to identify, collaborate with and host 
infl uencers and brand ambassadors. Providing or facilitating excellent, authentic 
content will help expand and galvanize the SLO CAL brand with key target 
audiences through large, national infl uencers, as well as regional and local brand 
ambassadors.

24

In the coming year, VSC will focus on a number of projects related to the fi ve 
imperatives in our Strategic Plan. From establishing brand clarity and building 
partnerships, to advocating for continued infrastructure development and 
demonstrating value to our communities, VSC is committed to strategic progress for 
the county.

reception
Draft



Estimated amount of contribution 
from non-assessment sources: 

Estimated cost of providing 
activities in the next fi scal year:

Estimated amount of surplus or defi cit revenue carried 
over from the previous fi scal year:

Reserves: 

$364,720
Cash Carry-Over:

$368,541

$3,724,040

$35,299

$734,944

FY 2017/18 Budget

Visit SLO CAL Budget*

$3,724,040
Film
Commission (2.02%)

General and 
administrative (4.75%)

Travel Trade (11.19%) Industry Research & Resources (8.00%)

Communications (6.21%)

Promotions (1.70%)

Advertising (43.42%)

*This is a more detailed budget by category than the budget found in the Management District Plan (MDP). However, the 
Advertising budget is increasing 5.7% from the 15.0% allowable variance defi ned in the MDP (35.0% to 37.3%)

25

Events (5.37%)

DIGITAL MARKETING 
(10.51%)

CONTINGENCY 
RESERVE (6.83%)

reception
Draft



Method and Basis of Levying Assessment
The annual assessment rate is one percent (1%) of gross short-
term (stays 30 or fewer consecutive days) room rental 
revenue. With the passage of the Tourism Marketing District  
(TMD) on June 10, 2015, implementation of the assessment 
began July 1, 2015, and continues for fi ve (5) years through 
June 30, 2020. The county and each city are responsible 
for collecting the assessment from lodging businesses within 
their respective jurisdictions on a monthly or quarterly basis, 
including any delinquencies, penalties and/or interest. Within 
thirty (30) days of receipt, the county and each city then forward 
the assessments collected to the TMD managed by VSC.

Proposed Boundary, Zone 
or Classification Changes
There are no proposed boundary, zone or classifi cation changes 
for the coming year.

SLO CAL Tourism Marketing District
Developed by VSC, the San Luis Obispo County TMD 
(SLOCTMD) is a new countywide cooperative effort to 
collectively market all that the county has to offer for the benefi t 
of assessed lodging businesses. The assessment district provides 
specifi c benefi ts to payors by funding marketing, advertising, 
promotions and sales efforts for assessed businesses.

The SLOCTMD provides an opportunity for lodging businesses 
throughout the county to collaboratively engage in marketing, 
advertising, sales and promotional efforts. This joint effort helps 
foster synergy among the county and businesses, and ensures 
TMD dollars are spent in the most streamlined manner possible. 
It aims to establish SLO CAL as a premier Central Coast tourism 
destination and a leader in the California tourism community.

The core focus of the SLOCTMD is twofold: to put more heads in 
beds and to increase the average daily rate charged for those 
beds.

To that end, the programs funded by the SLOCTMD have two 
specifi c goals: (1) to increase awareness of SLO CAL as an 
overnight destination, and (2) to increase lodging demand for 
the destination and lengthen visitors’ average stay (leading to 
boosted lodging sales and revenue). 

*Assessed Funds from FY 2016/17

Appendix

*Collections remitted from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017, including 
funds collected from the prior year based on the transition from cash to 
accrual accounting method, as well as adjustments made for current year 
remittances that varied from accrued amounts.

26

general and 
administrative
$198,257 (5.35%)

Film Commission 
$38,264 (1.03%)

Contingency 
Reserve 
$222,064 (5.99%)

Advertising 
$726,997 (19.61%)

Digital Marketing 
$1,534,564 (41.40%)

Industry Research 
and Resources 
$251,372 (6.78%)

Communications 
$123,825 (3.34%)

Events 
$194,543 (5.25%)

Promotions 
$38,785 (1.05%)

Travel Trade 
$377,666 (10.19%)

FY 2016/17 DETAILED EXPENDITURES PAID 
(Amounts and percentages) 

$749,410

$90,613

$111,151

$41,461

$290,750

$699,716

$451,581

$861,887

$855,533

$255,419

City of San Luis Obispo

City of Atascadero

City of Pismo Beach

City of Morro Bay

Adjustment for
Actual TMD Collected

City of Arroyo Grande

City of Paso Robles

City of Grover Beach

SLO County
Unincorporated Area

PY TMD Collected in CY

reception
Draft



  ANNUAL
RePORT

805.541.8000    •    SLOCAL.com

reception
Draft

















































 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors Guidelines 
 
The Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors includes representatives from each community and type of 
lodging business, as described below.  Each community defines the designated lodging 
constituent to serve as their appointed member of the Board, which makes up the first eight (8) 
seats, one (1) representative at-large is appointed by the County Board of Supervisors and the 
remaining six (6) seats are elected by the Board.     
 
The Visit SLO CAL Board reviews key strategies throughout the year. Realizing this, and the busy 
schedules of all involved, we request that only lodging constituents who are able to attend the 
monthly meetings in whole apply for Board seats so that we may assure the business of the 
organization can be conducted. Board meetings are currently held on the third Wednesday of 
every other month from 8:30 – 10:00 am and rotate locations throughout the county. This 
format is expected to stay the same for the near future.  
 
Board members must be currently working as part of the management team of an assessed 
lodging business in San Luis Obispo County in order to remain on the Board. 
 
It is the responsibility of appointed Board members to liaison back to their community (i.e. the 
Unincorporated County Business Improvement District (CBID)) on a monthly basis regarding Visit 
SLO CAL’s efforts. However, we also ask our elected members to do the same with their 
respective communities. Within one week of a Board meeting, you will receive a copy of the 
draft minutes to aid you in reporting. 
 
The Board of Directors serve for staggered three-year terms.  The initial Board shall serve for 
terms of one, two, or three years. Seats up for election serve for 3 year terms. 

Any Board member who in a twelve-month period either does not attend three (3) successive 
Board meetings or who misses a total of three (3) meetings without an approved excuse will 
automatically be removed from the Board without Board resolution unless (i) the member 
requests a leave of absence for a limited period of time, and the leave is approved by the 
members at a regular or special meeting (if such leave is granted, the number of Board 
members will be reduced by one in determining whether a quorum is or is not present); (ii) the 
member suffers from an illness or disability that prevents him or her from attending meetings 
and the Board by resolution waives the automatic removal procedure of this subsection; or (iii) 
the Board by resolution of the majority of Board members must agree before a member who 
has missed three (3) successive meetings or three (3) meetings total may be reinstated. 

The Board of Directors criteria and structure as defined in the Management District Plan is 
outlined on the following page. 
 

http://www.visitsanluisobispocounty.com/images/cms/files/Petition%20Drive%20MDP%207-30-14A.pdf


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Criteria and Structure Defined in the Management District Plan:  
 
Board of Directors 

Visit SLO CAL shall have a fifteen-member board of directors.  The Board will strive to ensure 
that each jurisdiction is represented in approximate proportion to the amount contributed by 
lodging businesses in that jurisdiction.  Each Director must be a representative of an assessed 
lodging business, except for the County representative.  The nominating committee will 
recommend a slate of six candidates to the Board of Directors that ensures diversity of 
geography and takes into consideration assessment contribution.  The Directors will include the 
following: 

• At least one representative of a lodging business in each jurisdiction  
• One representative each from a vacation rental, a bed and breakfast, and an R.V. park  
• One representative who is appointed by the County of San Luis Obispo  
• Three-at-large members  

The Board of Directors shall be selected as follows: 

• One lodging business representative from each of the cities shall be appointed by the 
respective jurisdiction’s city council or tourism organization, as each city determines   

• One lodging business representative shall be appointed by the County Board of 
Supervisors 

• One additional representative at-large shall be appointed by the County Board of 
Supervisors 

 
 

 
 



From: Toni LeGras <cayucahini@gmail.com> 
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 at 10:52 AM 
To: Chuck Davison <chuck@slocal.com> 
Subject: Re: TOT Tax Agreement with AIRBNB 
 
Hi Chuck,  
 
Thank you. 
I did have a very good conversation with Justin Cooley and he explained the legal review that 
supported  their decision to grant special conditions to Airbnb for paying TOT.  However,  I am not 
entirely convinced this is a solid argument and am doing some further research. 
 
He is checking into the possibility of TOT reporting modifications for local Vacation Rental Managers, 
such as allowing us to return to reporting the monthly tax in Aggregate, rather than by license, address 
etc.  This monthly report is time consuming to prepare and with allowing Airbnb to report TOT in 
Aggregate - it defeats the purpose of the detailed reporting required from the rest of us. 
 
We plan to meet Mr. Gibson on Sept 5th at his Cayucos Meeting Time.  The other supervisors deferred 
the response to Mr. Gibson. 
 
I do think its great to collect the TOT and welcome additional funds CBID and TMD.  My greater concern 
however, is that this action makes it less likely the county will continue to pursue unlicensed rentals. 
 
I look forward to hearing any feedback from your September meeting and hope all is well with you. 
 
Toni  
 
 
 
 
On Aug 22, 2017, at 10:42 PM, Chuck Davison <chuck@slocal.com> wrote: 
 
Toni, 
  
Thanks for the update. 
  
I’d like to thank and congratulate you on the detail and well written response to the BOS.  I have 
added this item as a business item for our September Executive Committee meeting to gain 
feedback on how we can assist.  
  
Have you received a response from any of your emails? 
  
Chuck 
  

mailto:cayucahini@gmail.com
mailto:chuck@slocal.com
mailto:chuck@slocal.com


<image001.png> 

  
Chuck Davison | President & CEO 
Visit SLO CAL 
Chuck@SLOCAL.com 
O: 805.541.8000 | C: 805.270.5005 
SLOCAL.com 
  

  
  
From: Toni LeGras <cayucahini@gmail.com> 
Date: Monday, August 21, 2017 at 10:04 AM 
To: Chuck Davison <chuck@slocal.com> 
Subject: TOT Tax Agreement with AIRBNB 
  
Hi Chuck,  
  
Thank you for your reply this morning . .. 
Here is my follow up to the previous email sent to the BOS outlining my concerns in more detail. 
  

From: Toni LeGras <cayucahini@gmail.com> 
Subject: TOT Tax Agreement with AIRBNB 
Date: August 19, 2017 at 9:20:39 AM PDT 
To: jpeschong@co.slo.ca.us, Bruce Gibson 
<bgibson@co.slo.ca.us>, ahill@co.slo.ca.us, district4@co.slo.ca.us, district5@co.slo.ca.us 
Cc: Justin Cooley <jcooley@co.slo.ca.us>, John <jcarsel@aol.com> 
  
Dear Supervisers: 
  
My name is Toni LeGras and I am the owner of a vacation rental company in Cayucos, Beachside Rentals 
Inc., which has been in business over 20 years. 
I recently read in the New Times publication (see link at bottom of page), that an agreement with AirBnB 
to collect TOT taxes was approved on your Consent Agenda last Tuesday. 
  
While I am very happy that they will be able to pay taxes, I have the following concerns with the 
language in the agreement: 
  
  
Major concerns of Agreement (with my comments in red and language concerns in Bold): 
  
  
(A) Solely pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including only for periods in which this 
Agreement is effective (defined below), and solely for Taxable Booking Transactions completed on the 
Platform, Airbnb agrees contractually to assume the duties of a TOT collector (hereinafter referred to as a 
“Collector”) as described in the Code solely for the collection and remittance of TOT and TBID. The 
assumption of such duties shall not trigger any other registration requirements to which Airbnb is not 

mailto:Chuck@slocal.com
http://slocal.com/
mailto:cayucahini@gmail.com
mailto:chuck@slocal.com
mailto:cayucahini@gmail.com
mailto:jpeschong@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:bgibson@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:ahill@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:district4@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:district5@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:jcooley@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:jcarsel@aol.com


otherwise subject.   (I interpret this to mean they will not have to make sure the homes are legally licensed 
prior to tax collection - can you please clarify this for me? Will the Hosted homes listed on their site need to 
display or provide their Vacation Rental License?) 
  
(C) Airbnb agrees reasonably to report aggregate information on the tax return form prescribed by the 
Taxing Jurisdiction, including an aggregate of gross receipts, exemptions and adjustments, and taxable 
receipts of all TOT and TBID that are subject to the provisions of this Agreement. Airbnb shall remit all TOT 
and TBID collected from Guests in accordance with this Agreement and Airbnb’s Terms of Service 
(www.airbnb.com) (the “TOS”) in the time and manner described in the Code or as otherwise agreed to in 
writing.  (Vacation Rental Managers are currently required to submit a detailed form breaking out the taxable 
income and TOT for each and every licensed Vacation Rental identified by address and license number- Why is 
Airbnb being relieved of this administrative burden? Will the other Vacation Rental companies also be granted 
these same terms? Is Airbnb required to submit TOT on a monthly basis, or has an “otherwise agreed to in 
writing" arrangement been made?) 
  
  
(F) The Taxing Jurisdiction agrees to audit Airbnb on an anonymized transaction basis for Taxable Booking 
Transactions. Except as otherwise agreed herein, Airbnb shall not be required to produce any personally 
identifiable information relating to any Host or Guest or relating to any Booking Transaction without binding 
legal process served only after completion of an audit by the Taxing Jurisdiction of Airbnb with respect to such 
users. (Vacation Rental Managers  in our county must send a list identifying the property and include the 
License Number for each one, our Owners/Hosts are not granted any form of anonymity -during audits the 
county has always inquired about property address and licensing.  What exactly does  anonymized 
transaction basis mean?) 
The Taxing Jurisdiction agrees that it will not audit or issue an assessment against 
Airbnb more than once per any consecutive forty-eight month period and that such 
audit or assessment will be limited to a consecutive twelve-
month period within the forty-eight month period. (As far as I know, no lodging 
Business gets this kind of exemption/limitation from audits and we are subject to a 
review of records  3 years or more in the past —— will this now become the new 
Audit standard for all Lodging businesses?) 
  
I wonder,  How do these clauses help with compliance of the the business license ordinance if these Airbnb 
Hosts are not identified and collection crosschecked with valid licenses?  
  
My impression of the above language in the agreement is that the AirBnB Hosts are being offered a way to 
anonomously pay taxes for short term Hosts regardless of whether or not they are Licensed and the Hosts 
will be protected by this agreement with Airbnb in a way that other licensed rentals/Hosts are not.   Where is 
the incentive/motive/language . . .  to enforce the Vacation Rental Ordinance? 
  
I question how this agreement helps with Compliance with the Vacation Rental Ordinance, and I also 
question how it is legal to offer Airbnb a different set of terms for TOT payment than the county is imposing 
on the rest of the local lodging industry.  
  
Vacation Rental Managers who have been operating and complying with the current TOT and Ordinance rules 
should be offended that AirBnb is being offered what I would consider special treatment for TOT payments 
and will not have to follow the same Tax Paying requirements imposed on the rest of the lodging industry, 

http://www.airbnb.com/


while the Hosts they are collecting taxes for remain anonymous.  The article mentioned this agreement will 
ease the Administrative burden of the County and the Airbnb Hosts . . . . .  what about easing that same 
burden for lodging businesses who have been here for many years paying their TOT month after month? 
  
Having local Vacation Rental Managers is good thing for the communities.  This Agreement with AirBnb, while 
adding tax revenue for the County and TBIDs and helping to equalize the pricing field for us, still harms small 
local businesses by giving “special Treatment” to bigger business. 
  
It appears that Our county has compromised us in order to collect these TOT dollars without evidence of each 
property being properly licensed.   Airbnb should be required to comply with the Tax and Ordinance 
Laws  the same way local businesses are expected to - or the County should ease the administrative burden 
on local lodging businesses and grant us the same special conditions for TOT payment that have been offered 
to AirBnb. 
  
I look forward to your response to my questions above and sincerely hope that my interpretation of this 
agreement is not entirely accurate. 
  
Many kind regards, 
  
Toni LeGras 
Beachside Rentals Inc 
805-995-3680 
  
 RE: article   
"SLO County works with Airbnb to ensure local vacation rental hosts are paying their fair share" 
https://www.newtimesslo.com/sanluisobispo/slo-county-works-with-airbnb-to-ensure-local-vacation-
rental-hosts-are-paying-their-fair-share/Content?oid=3266720 
 
(To view the article, please click the above link.) 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

https://www.newtimesslo.com/sanluisobispo/slo-county-works-with-airbnb-to-ensure-local-vacation-rental-hosts-are-paying-their-fair-share/Content?oid=3266720
https://www.newtimesslo.com/sanluisobispo/slo-county-works-with-airbnb-to-ensure-local-vacation-rental-hosts-are-paying-their-fair-share/Content?oid=3266720


 

            

- Industry Engagement - 

Chuck Davison Attends Meeting About Highway 1 
Closure with Assemblyman Cunningham 

Chuck Davison, VSC President & CEO, attended an outreach meeting with 
Assemblyman Jordan Cunningham in San Simeon on August 16. Davison provided an 
update about the impact of the Highway 1 closure and its effect on small businesses in 

SLO CAL’s North Coast area, and requested the Assemblyman’s assistance in 
reinforcing the need for a timeline on the rebuild plan. 

 
Upcoming Opportunities & Events 

• Fall Industry Educational Symposium (September 21): Presentations from Arrivalist, JBS 
Hotels/Hotelbeds Group, Host Compliance, as well as an update from Chuck Davison. This event will 
take place at Embassy Suites from 8am - 12:30pm. RSVP at http://bit.ly/fall-symposium-2017. 
 

• SLO CAL Packaging Party (October 19): SLO CAL’s lodging and non-lodging members will have 
the chance to network in a speed dating-style event to create special packages for SLO CAL visitors. This 
event will take place at Oyster Ridge from 1 - 5pm. For more information, contact Pam Roberts, Events & 
Membership Manager at Pam@SLOCAL.com. 

 

Visit SLO CAL  
 Activity Report, August 2017 

VSC Onboards New Media Agency  
The Executive Committee approved the Marketing Committee recommendation to 
pursue contract negotiations with Goodway Group as VSC’s Media Agency. They 

were chosen from among six agencies that submitted proposals. Goodway will 
provide an updated, data-driven media strategy for VSC’s FY 2017/18 fall and 

shoulder season campaigns.  

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Leadership Team Attends U.S. Travel’s ESTO 
VSC President & CEO Chuck Davison, VP of Marketing Brooke Burnham and Director of 
Travel Trade Michael Wambolt attended U.S. Travel’s Educational Seminar for Tourism 

Organizations (ESTO) Conference in Minneapolis, MN, August 26-29.  
Major takeaways include: 

• Travel forecast for the first half of 2018 continues to look strong, but the results of 
the second half will depend on mid-term elections.  

o 2019/2020 models show a downturn. 
• Destination Marketing Organizations are transforming into Destination Marketing 

and Management Organizations as they become key players in destination and 
economic development. 

To download some of the presentations, including an Online Optimizations breakout by 
Miles Media, click here: Budurl.com/ESTOMiles2017. Also, U.S Travel issued a number 
of new reports with valuable insights and data, including one entitled “Travel: America’s 

Unsung Hero of Job Creation,” linked here: http://bit.ly/travel-job-creation. 

 

 

http://bit.ly/fall-symposium-2017
mailto:Pam@SLOCAL.com?subject=Packaging%20Party
http://budurl.com/ESTOMiles2017
http://bit.ly/travel-job-creation


  0   

    

         
       
   

- PR and Travel Trade  - 
   Media Placements  

• Seattle Magazine: Thanks to a Direct Flight, This Breathtaking Wine Region is Within Easy 
Reach from Seattle - http://bit.ly/SeattleMagSLOCAL  

• Phoenix Magazine: SLO Wine Country - http://bit.ly/PhoenixMagSLOCAL  
• The Tribune – Nick Jonas Shooting Music Video in the South County - 

http://bit.ly/NickJonasSLOCAL  
• KSBY – Film shoot brings Keanu Reeves, Winona Ryder to San Luis Obispo - 

http://bit.ly/FilmSLOCAL  
• Red Tricycle – Road Trip! California’s Central Coast Offers Sun and Fun for the Whole Family 

- http://bit.ly/RedTriSLOCAL  
• Fido Friendly Magazine – In San Luis Obispo, Fine Wines Pair Well with Dogs - 

http://bit.ly/FidoSLOCAL  

Media Visits 

• Asiana – Korean In-flight Magazine 
• Inspirations & Celebrations 
• About Time 
• The Daily Telegraph 
• The Vista 

Travel Trade 
• September Meetings & Conferences Mission (Bay Area), September 26-28  

o Co-op space available ($300) – Contact Michael@SLOCAL.com for more details. 
• Recreation Vehicle Industry Association (Pomona), October 6-15 
• Vacation Rental Management Association National Conference (Orlando), October 14-18 
• World Travel Market (London), November 6 
• IPW (Denver), May 19-23  

o Early bird pricing ends in November 
 

 

     

     Visit SLO CAL is a 501c6 tourism non-profit. For more information please call (805)541-8000. 

Featured in Red 
Tricycle: Avila Beach 

(left) and Seattle 
Magazine: Baileyana 

(right). 
 
  

Film SLO CAL Update 
As of September 1, 2017 Film SLO CAL has seen over 96 

leads, ranging from tv shows, to independent movies, 
commercials and still shoots. This accounts for 80% of the 
total leads from last year in only eight months. Over 60 

productions have filmed so far in 2017. For more 
information on filming, or to be considered as a location 

on an upcoming shoot, please contact 
Film@FilmSLOCAL.com.  

 

VISIT SLO CAL 
WEB ACTIVITY            

SESSIONS:                    47,642    
UNIQUE VISITORS:           39,757 
PAGE VIEWS:                  128,924                 
AVG. PAGE VIEWS/VISIT:   2.71 
AVG. TIME ON SITE:          2:03 
TOTAL ORGANIC TRAFFIC: 34,786         
% OF ORGANIC:                73% 
MOBILE SESSIONS:        28,168 
MOST VISITED EVENT PAGE:  
FAIRS AND FESTIVALS (1,709 VIEWS) 
TOTAL BLOG VISITS:        11,581 
MOST SHARED BLOG: RUB 

ELBOWS WITH CHEFS AT SLO CAL 
FARMERS MARKETS (27 SHARES) 

VISIT SLO CAL 
SOCIAL MEDIA ACTIVITY 

 

FACEBOOK  
LIKES: 22,865      NEW:  161 
TOT. IMPRESSIONS:   70,624 
HIGHEST REACH: COME SAIL 
AWAY TO MORRO BAY CA… 
(8.0K PEOPLE REACHED) 
HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: 
COME SAIL AWAY TO MORRO 
BAY CA… 
(435 ENGAGEMENTS) 
                FOLLOWERS         NEW 
TWITTER:       7,404          76 
29K IMPRESSIONS  
PINTEREST:     706                 0 
INSTAGRAM: 15.1K         300 

VISITOR GUIDE DIST. 
WEB DOWNLOADS:          109   
GUIDES DISTRIBUTED:      506  
TOTAL:                            614 
THIS MONTH IN SLO CAL 
SUBSCRIBERS            35,366 
OPENS:                       5,477 
CLICK-THROUGHS:         747                        
THIS WEEK IN SLO CAL 
CIRCULATION:      1,121 
MOST CLICKED LINK: 
STR REPORT 

 

http://bit.ly/SeattleMagSLOCAL
http://bit.ly/PhoenixMagSLOCAL
http://bit.ly/NickJonasSLOCAL
http://bit.ly/FilmSLOCAL
http://bit.ly/RedTriSLOCAL
http://bit.ly/FidoSLOCAL
mailto:Michael@SLOCAL.com
mailto:Film@FilmSLOCAL.com


 



Date: September 6, 2017

Client: SLO CAL 

Date Range: August 2017

ExecutiveOverview

SEO Activities Completed Last Month:

* Monthly SEO strategy call and report. 

* Google Analytics & Search Console checks; no unusual activity noted. 

* Crawl error review; none to correct for August. 

* Continued work on the advanced sitemap for the new website. 

* Toxic backlink review; 2 links disavowed. 

* Quarterly site speed review; all is well on desktop and mobile views. 

* Pulling rankings info and sending to client. 

* XML sitemap review; all looks good. 

* Pulling additional fiscal year numbers for client. 

Organic Traffic Overview (stats were pulled out of Bot Filtering profile in GA):

Organic sessions increased 2% over last year.** Some high-traffic pages with the best year-over-year organic 

growth were: Home by 13%, Sam Simeon by 9%, Morro Bay Farmers Markets by 1,226%, Hearst Castle by 98%, 

Pismo Beach (Community) by 217%, Pismo Beach Activities by 8%, Trip Ideas by 31%, Paso Robles by 24%, 

and Dog Friendly Beaches by 5%. 

Other Notes:

* Total sessions increased by 9%, users increased by 9% and pageviews increased by 0.13%.

* The Blog home page received 176 pageviews last month.

* The entire blog received 11,581 pageviews last month.

**Website was down/bugging out 8/18-8/21

IndustryAverages

Engagement Metrics Industry Average Your Website % Difference

Total Pages Per Visit: 2.28 2.71 15.75%

Total Average Visit Duration: 0:02:00 0:02:03 2.65%

Total Bounce Rate: 55.17% 52.69% -4.70%

Organic Pages Per Visit: 2.37 2.90 18.30%

Organic Average Visit Duration: 0:02:02 0:02:12 7.62%

Organic Bounce Rate: 52.72% 48.23% -9.31%

SEO Overview

Page 2 of 20



Date: September 6, 2017

Client: SLO CAL  

Date Range: March 1 - August 31, 2017

Total Traffic Overview:
Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Visits: 410,064 510,628 305,084 97,564 70,911 47,642

Unique Visitors: 207,036 268,867 182,207 76,882 58,509 39,757

Bounce Rate: 83% 83% 81% 66% 53% 53%

Pageviews: 572,584 715,222 461,690 221,654 188,665 128,924

Avg Pageviews Per Visit: 1.40 1.40 1.51 2.27 2.66 2.71

Avg Time on Site: 0:01:02 0:01:04 0:00:59 0:01:35 0:02:01 0:02:03

Total Organic Search Traffic: 35,934 42,459 45,232 46,344 52,306 34,786

% of Traffic Organic Search: 9% 8% 15% 48% 74% 73%

Entry Pages From Search: 1,659 1,639 2,230 2,269 2,338 2,087

VisitSLOCounty Visits: 0 0 0 0 0 0

VisitSLOCounty Bounce Rate: 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Mobile/Tablet SnapShot:
Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Visits: 361,798 462,948 273,399 68,055 43,856 28,168

% of visits 88% 91% 90% 70% 62% 59%

Bounce Rate: 84% 84% 85% 71% 57% 57%

Pageviews: 472,630 613,137 366,864 126,653 101,446 62,999

Avg Time on Site: 0:01:01 0:01:03 0:00:49 0:01:07 0:01:40 0:01:38

0 

100,000 

200,000 

300,000 

400,000 

500,000 

600,000 

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 

Total Visits Comparison 

Prior Year This Year 

72.83% 

13.29% 13.14% 

0.36% 

0.38% 

Traffic Sources 

Organic Search Direct Referral Media (Other) 0 

200,000 

400,000 

600,000 

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 

Mobile/Tablet Visits 

Prior Year This Year 

Page 3 of 20



Date: September 6, 2017

Client: SLO CAL 

Date Range: August 1 - 31, 2017

Organic Traffic
% of Total 

Site Traffic

Visits 34,786 73.02%

Organic Engagement Compared to Site Engagement

Pageviews Per Visit 2.90 7.19%

Avg. Time on Site 0:02:12 7.14%

New Visits 78.51% 4.05%

Bounce Rate 48.23% -8.47%

Search Engine Visits Percent

google 32,644         93.84%

yahoo 1,195            3.44%

bing 909              2.61%

aol 20                0.06%

ask 10                 0.03%

baidu 6                  0.02%

Exact Keyword Visits Percent Landing Page Visits Percent

(not provided) 34,550         99.32% /events 4,227           12.15%

san luis obispo 11                 0.03% / 3,195           9.18%

(not set) 6                  0.02% /blog/950/insider-tips-15-free-things-to-do-in-slo-cal 1,136            3.27%

la fiesta san luis obispo 6                  0.02% /profile/402/lake-lopez-recreation-area 900             2.59%

morro bay 6                  0.02% /our-area 689              1.98%

san luis obispo county 4                  0.01% /community/paso-robles 655              1.88%

avila beach 3                  0.01% /community/morro-bay 564              1.62%

biplane rides los osos,calis 3                  0.01% /profile/1757/morro-bay-farmers-markets 551              1.58%

lake lopez 3                  0.01% /community/pismo-beach 546              1.57%

lopez lake 3                  0.01% /community/san-simeon 490             1.41%

Organic Search Traffic:

0 

10,000 

20,000 

30,000 

40,000 

50,000 

60,000 

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 

Organic Visits Comparison 

Prior Year Current Year 

Page 4 of 20



Date: September 6, 2017

Client: SLO CAL 

Date Range: August 1 - 31, 2017

Demographics & Interests

Affinity Categories:

Top 10 Affinity Categories Visits

Shoppers/Value Shoppers 19,431

Food & Dining/Cooking Enthusiasts/30 Minute Chefs 19,291

News & Politics/News Junkies/Entertainment & Celebrity News Junkies 18,171

Travel/Travel Buffs 17,587

Lifestyles & Hobbies/Art & Theater Aficionados 16,096

Sports & Fitness/Health & Fitness Buffs 15,882

Media & Entertainment/Book Lovers 15,218

Lifestyles & Hobbies/Green Living Enthusiasts 15,079

Banking & Finance/Avid Investors 15,023

Lifestyles & Hobbies/Outdoor Enthusiasts 14,295

Other Categories:

Top 10 Categories Visits

Arts & Entertainment/Celebrities & Entertainment News 8,893

News/Weather 6,468

Food & Drink/Cooking & Recipes 5,904

Travel/Hotels & Accommodations 5,513

Arts & Entertainment/TV & Video/Online Video 5,077

Travel/Air Travel 4,692

Real Estate/Real Estate Listings/Residential Sales 4,029

News/Sports News 3,536

Reference/General Reference/Dictionaries & Encyclopedias 3,492

Internet & Telecom/Email & Messaging 3,330

Affinity Categories broaden the scope to identify users in terms of 

lifestyle; for example, Technophiles, Sports Fans, and Cooking 

Enthusiasts. These categories are defined in a similar way to TV 

audiences, and represent an opportunity to understand the behavior 

of your audience.

Other Categories are used to classify groups of users based on the 

specific content they consume, along with how recently and 

frequently they consume that content. This category data provides a 

more focused view of your users, and lets you analyze behavior more 

narrowly than Affinity Categories.

* Per Google

9.51% 

14.79% 
12.29% 

9.83% 9.51% 

5.37% 

4.99% 

8.61% 

8.51% 

6.82% 
5.59% 

4.18% 

18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+ 

Age Group by Gender Male 

Female 

Page 5 of 20



Date: September 6, 2017

Client: SLO CAL 

Date Range: August 1 - 31, 2017

Top Content: Geographic:
Top Landing Pages Entrances

/ 5,140

/events 4,825

/getting-here 1,622

/blog/950/insider-tips-15-free-things-to-do-in-slo-cal 1,242

/profile/402/lake-lopez-recreation-area 1,030

/our-area 838

/just-your-speed/ 784

/community/paso-robles 719

/community/san-simeon 655

/community/pismo-beach 638

Top Content Pages Pageviews

/events 8,514

/ 6,973

/getting-here 2,285

/our-area 2,094

/events/all/fairs_and_festivals 1,709

/blog/950/insider-tips-15-free-things-to-do-in-slo-cal 1,417

/events?page=1 1,380

/profile/402/lake-lopez-recreation-area 1,236

/community/paso-robles 1,000

/deals 976

Top Exit Pages Exits

/ 2,831

/events 2,050

/getting-here 1,571

/our-area 936

/blog/950/insider-tips-15-free-things-to-do-in-slo-cal 909

/profile/402/lake-lopez-recreation-area 820

/just-your-speed/ 784

/profile/1757/morro-bay-farmers-markets 568

/hearst-castle 473

/community/pismo-beach 454

12% 

10% 
7% 

2% 2% 
2% 

2% 
2% 

2% 
2% 

59% 

Top Cities 
Los Angeles 

San Francisco 

San Luis Obispo 

Paso Robles 

Atascadero 

Arroyo Grande 

Fresno 

San Jose 

Morro Bay 

Sacramento 

Other 

83.6% 

1.9% 
1.5% 

1.5% 

1.3% 

1.1% 

0.9% 

0.7% 0.7% 
0.7% 

5.7% 

Top States California 

Arizona 

Washington 

Colorado 

Nevada 

Texas 

New York 

Virginia 

Illinois 

Oregon 

Other 

24.87% 
24.35% 

17.81% 

4.55% 

4.06% 

2.56% 

2.54% 

1.91% 

1.52% 
1.39% 

14.45% 

Top Metros Los Angeles CA 

Santa Barbara-Santa Maria-San Luis Obispo CA 

San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose CA 

Fresno-Visalia CA 

Sacramento-Stockton-Modesto CA 

San Diego CA 

Monterey-Salinas CA 

Bakersfield CA 

Phoenix AZ 

Seattle-Tacoma WA 

Other 

Page 6 of 20



Date: September 6, 2017

Client: SLO CAL 

Date Range: August 1 - 31, 2017

In-MarketVsVisitor:

4,442 

14,867 

0 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 

In-Market 

Out of Market 

Desktop Visits 

4,868 

23,462 

0 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 

In-Market 

Out of Market 

Mobile/Tablet Visits 

77.00% 

23.00% 

82.82% 

17.18% 

Page 7 of 20



The Oxford/U.S. Travel Current Travel Index (CTI) measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis compared to the 
same month in the prior year. The index is comprised of a weighting of hotel room demand and air passenger enplanements that represents the overall volume 
of travelers each month. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Leading Travel Index (LTI) is an indicator of the future direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. over the coming three 
and six months compared to the same period in the prior year. The LTIs represent average readings over the next three and six months. The LTI econometric 
model is based on data sets that have demonstrated to predict near-term future travel: online travel searches and bookings for future travel, consumer travel 
intentions data, and economic fundamentals. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

TRAVEL TRENDS INDEX
The Travel Trends Index measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis. The index includes a Current Travel Index 
(CTI) and a Leading Travel Index (LTI). Both the CTI and the LTI include subcomponents (domestic, international, leisure and business). 

1

CTI shows travel grew in July 2016. LTI predicts more modest travel growth 
through the end of 2016, with notably soft international inbound travel and 
moderate growth in domestic leisure travel.

JULY 2016

Analysis provided by

HIGHLIGHTS:

■■ The Current Travel Index (CTI) has registered at or 
above the 50 mark for 79 straight months, as the travel 
industry continues its six-year expansion. 

■■ The CTI was positive in July, with a reading of 51.0, 
below the 6-month moving average of 51.7.

■■ International inbound travel continues to expand, 
albeit more slowly than in June. The Leading Travel 
Index (LTI) projects a more subdued outlook for the 
international inbound market, which will trail the 
domestic market through the rest of 2016. 

■■ Domestic leisure travel grew in July at the slowest rate 
since December 2012, but still continues to lead the 
U.S. travel sector. Domestic business travel advanced 
slightly in July, but will struggle to remain in positive 
growth territory through the end of the year. 

■■ The 3- and 6-month LTI readings of 50.6 and 50.5, 
respectively, indicate that U.S. travel volume is 
expected to grow at a rate of around 1.1% through 
January 2017.

CTI 3-month LTI* 6-month LTI**

June Index 52.2 50.9 50.7

July Index 51.0 50.6 50.5

Direction and 
Speed

Travel demand 
increased; at a 

slower rate than 
the previous 

month

Travel is expected 
to grow over the 

coming 3 months; at 
a slightly slower rate

Travel is expected 
to grow over the 

coming 6 months; at 
a slightly slower rate

While growth in domestic leisure travel slowed 
somewhat in July, it remained the highest-
demand travel market heading into the third 
quarter of this year.  The outlook for the rest of 
the year indicates that domestic leisure travel 
will continue as the major source of strength 
for the travel industry. This is a reversal 
from earlier in this decade’s post-recession 
economic expansion, when international 
inbound travel ignited the recovery.

– David Huether
 Senior Vice President, Research

Overall travel volume (person trips to or within the United States involving a hotel stay or air travel) grew at a slower rate from 
July 2015 to July 2016 than June 2015 to June 2016. Domestic business travel grew for the second month in a row, after a period 
of consistent decline. Domestic leisure travel continues to advance, albeit at a slower rate than previous months. International 
inbound travel resumed its pattern of more restrained growth after surging ahead of the domestic market in June. 

Source: Oxford Economics, U.S. Travel Association

* Average outlook reading for Aug 2016 to Oct 2016
** Average outlook reading for Aug 2016 to Jan 2017

* For CTI and LTI definitions, please see below.

55

Index (>50=expansion, <50=decline)

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

Ju
l-

15

A
ug

-1
5

S
ep

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
ov

-1
5

D
ec

-1
5

6-mo. 50.5

Ja
n-

16

F
eb

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
16

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16

Ju
l-

16

A
ug

-1
6

S
ep

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
ov

-1
6

D
ec

-1
6

Ja
n-

17

3-mo. 50.6

Current Travel Index and Leading Travel Index
July Travel Trends Index



The Oxford/U.S. Travel Current Travel Index (CTI) measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis compared to the 
same month in the prior year. The index is comprised of a weighting of hotel room demand and air passenger enplanements that represents the overall volume 
of travelers each month. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Leading Travel Index (LTI) is an indicator of the future direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. over the coming three 
and six months compared to the same period in the prior year. The LTIs represent average readings over the next three and six months. The LTI econometric 
model is based on data sets that have demonstrated to predict near-term future travel: online travel searches and bookings for future travel, consumer travel 
intentions data, and economic fundamentals. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

The Travel Trends Index measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis. The index includes a Current Travel Index 
(CTI) and a Leading Travel Index (LTI). Both the CTI and the LTI include subcomponents (domestic, international, leisure and business). 

TRAVEL TRENDS INDEX (Continued)

2

DETAILED RESULTS
Domestic leisure travel will continue to lead the U.S. travel market, though a dip in vacation intentions and slower growth in 
leisure-related, forward-looking travel searches signal some potential softening through late 2016. While domestic business 
travel growth has been in positive territory for the past two months, confidence in further growth remains shaky, and 
already-slowing growth in forward-looking business travel searches indicates further weakness ahead.  

International travel slowed in July 2016 after breakout growth in June. June’s growth likely reflected some rebound from a 
drop in inbound visits in June 2015 rather than the start of a more robust growth trend. The LTI indicates that international 
travel growth towards the end of the year will be nearly stagnant.

Travel Trends Index Summary

Current Travel Index (CTI) Leading Travel Index (LTI) 6-month LTI vs. CTI 6-month avg

 6-month 
avg May June July 3-month* 6-month** Direction Speed

Total Market 51.7 51.7 52.2 51.0 50.6 50.5 Increasing Slower

International 50.3 50.2 52.3 50.2 50.1 49.6 Decreasing --

Domestic 51.9 51.9 52.2 51.1 50.7 50.6 Increasing Slower

Business 50.5 49.7 51.4 50.1 49.5 49.9 Decreasing --

Leisure 52.5 52.8 52.5 51.5 51.2 50.9 Increasing Slower

July Domestic Business and Leisure Travel IndexJuly Domestic and International Travel Index

Source: Oxford Economics, U.S. Travel AssociationSource: Oxford Economics, U.S. Travel Association

Ju
l-

15

A
ug

-1
5

S
ep

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
ov

-1
5

D
ec

-1
5

Ja
n-

16

F
eb

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
16

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16

Ju
l-

16
A

ug
-1

6

S
ep

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
ov

-1
6

D
ec

-1
6

Ja
n-

17

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

Index (>50=expansion, <50=decline)

Domestic International

3-mo. 50.7

3-mo. 50.1

6-mo. 50.6

6-mo. 49.6
48

47

46

49

50

51

52

53

54

55
A

ug
-1

6

S
ep

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
ov

-1
6

D
ec

-1
6

Ja
n-

17

Ju
l-

15

A
ug

-1
5

S
ep

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
ov

-1
5

D
ec

-1
5

Ja
n-

16

F
eb

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
16

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16

Ju
l-

16
Index (>50=expansion, <50=decline)

Leisure Business

3-mo. 49.5 6-mo. 49.9

3-mo. 51.2 6-mo. 50.9

* Average outlook reading for Aug 2016 to Oct 2016
** Average outlook reading for Aug 2016 to Jan 2017



ECONOM I C
REV I EW
TRAVE L
AMER I CA

2017  EDIT ION

The

of
in



The Economic Review of  
Travel in America
2017 EDITION

August 2017

Published by the U.S. Travel Association  

1100 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 450, Washington, D.C. 20015, 202-408-8422

Copyright © 2012–2017   ISSN: 0733-42x     Price: $495.00     www.ustravel.org

The U.S. Travel Association is the national, non-profit organization representing all components of the travel industry 
that generates $2.3 trillion in economic output. It is the voice for the collective interests of the U.S. travel industry 
and the association’s 1,350 member organizations. U.S. Travel’s mission is to promote and facilitate increased travel to 
and within the United States. For more information, visit www.ustravel.org or www.projecttimeoff.com. 

All rights reserved. This report is for use within the purchaser’s own organization only. U.S. Travel Association data or 
information may not be reproduced or communicated by any means to other people, organizations, or to the media 
without prior permission from the U.S. Travel Association. 

The Economic Review of Travel in America, 2017 Edition was prepared by:

U.S. Travel Association Research

http://www.ustravel.org


THE ECONOMIC REVIEW OF TRAVEL IN AMERICA  ■  2017 EDITION  ■  U.S. TRAVEL ASSOCIATION I

PREFACE

This report documents both 2016 and historical measurements of the U.S. travel and tourism industry. It details domestic and 
international inbound travel volume and the impact of travel on the U.S. economy, as well as the importance of the United States in 
global tourism. In addition, the report provides analysis on the performance of major travel-related industries in the U.S., such as 
airlines, lodging, amusement/recreation services and foodservice. Whenever possible, 2017 estimates are included. 

This report contains information from the best objective sources and analyses available to objectively portray the importance of travel 
and tourism to the U.S. economy. 

U.S. Travel Association 
Washington, DC 

August 2017



THE ECONOMIC REVIEW OF TRAVEL IN AMERICA  ■  2017 EDITION  ■  U.S. TRAVEL ASSOCIATION 1

 ■ U.S. domestic travel volume increased 1.3 percent in 2016, to 
a total of 2.2 billion person-trips. An increase of 1.8 percent is 
expected in 2017. 

 ■ Domestic leisure person-trips grew by 1.7 percent in 2016 
from 2015, and are expected to increase a further 1.8 percent 
in 2017. Domestic business person-trips decreased 0.2 percent 
in 2016 from 2015 but are expected to rise 1.8 percent in 2017. 

 ■ Total international visitor arrivals to the U.S. declined by 
2.4 percent in 2016, and totaled 75.6 million. Growth in 
international arrivals to the U.S. will likely be relatively 
stagnant in 2017.

 ■ Overseas visitor arrivals to the U.S. (international visitations 
excluding Canada and Mexico) declined by 2.1 percent in 
2016 and amounted to 37.6 million. The overseas market 
accounted for half of all international visitors to the United 
States in 2016. 

 ■ Canadian overnight visitations to the United States decreased 
by 7 percent in 2016, to an estimated 19.3 million. Visitations 
from Mexico to the U.S. increased by 2 percent in 2016, to an 
estimated at 18.7 million. 

 ■ Measured in current dollars, domestic and international 
travelers spent $990 billion in the United States in 2016, up 
2.1 percent from 2015. Total domestic and international 
traveler spending in the U.S. is forecasted to increase another 
3.1 percent in 2017.

 ■ Domestic traveler expenditures reached $837 billion in 2016, 
up 2.9 percent from 2015. Domestic traveler spending is 
expected to increase 3.5 percent in 2017. 

 ■ International travelers spent $154 billion within the U.S. in 
2016 (excluding international airfare and payments for 
medical, educational, and cross-border seasonal work), down 
2.1 percent from 2015. 

 ■ Receipts from international passenger fares totaled $39 billion 
in 2016, down 6.1 percent from 2015. 

 ■ Domestic and international travel spending in the U.S. directly 
supported 8.6 million jobs within the U.S. travel industry in 
2016, up 2.4 percent from 2015.

 ■ Twenty-five cents of every dollar spent on travel goods and 
services went toward payroll for industry workers in 2016. 
Total travel-generated payroll reached $248 billion in 2016, up 
4.3 percent from 2015.

 ■ Domestic and international travelers generated $158 billion in 
tax revenues for federal, state and local governments in 2016, 
up 4 percent from 2015.

 ■ The U.S. Travel Association’s Travel Price Index (TPI) increased 
0.3 percent in 2016, slower than the 1.3 percent growth in the 
Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers (CPI-U) over 
the same period in 2015. In 2017, the CPI is expected to 
increase 3.2 percent, whereas the TPI is expected to increase 
3.6 percent.

 ■ Total domestic and international air passenger enplanements 
increased 3.1 percent in 2016, to 822 million. Employment 
in the airline industry increased 4.1 percent in 2016, to 
671,400 jobs. 

 ■ In 2016, U.S. hotel room demand grew 1.7 percent from 
2015. Room revenue increased 4.8 percent in 2016, and 
revenue per available room (RevPAR) increased by 3.2 percent 
during the same period. During the first four months of 2017, 
room demand increased 2.3 percent, compared to the same 
period the year prior. Room revenues increased 4.8 percent and 
RevPAR increased 3 percent during the same period. 

 ■ Total sales in the U.S. foodservice industry increased 5.9 
percent in 2016, to $660 billion. Total employment in this 
industry increased 3.3 percent to 11 million jobs in 2016. 
Travelers spent $176 billion at foodservices and drinking places 
in 2016, up 4.1 percent from 2015.

 ■ The arts, entertainment and recreation sector earned $252 
billion in total 2016 receipts, up 6.2 percent from 2015. At the 
same time, employment in this industry increased 3.2 percent 
to 2.2 million jobs. Travelers spent $100 billion on arts, 
entertainment and recreation in 2016, up 3.8 percent from 
2015.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



 

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee  
Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, August 8, 2017 
8:30am 

Courtyard by Marriott, San Luis Obispo 
1605 Calle Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 

 
1.    CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham 

PRESENT: Ashlee Akers, Molly Cano, Shari Clark, Cheryl Cuming, Christen Goldie, Gordon Jackson, Heather Muran, 
Jennifer Porter  

ABSENT: Jim Allen, Terrie Banish, Stacie Jacob, Lori Keller, Jennifer Little, John Sorgenfrei, Jill Tweedie 

STAFF PRESENT Brooke Burnham, Jordan Carson, Pam Roberts, Brendan Pringle, Michael Wambolt 

 

Call to Order at 8:31 am. 

2.    PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

Burnham reminded the Marketing Committee to copy Records@slocal.com on any emails to VSC Board, Committee and 
team members.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. Approval of July 11, 2017 and August 3, 2017 Marketing Committee Minutes 

Public Comment – None.  

Committee Discussion – None.  

ACTION: Moved by Akers/Goldie to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Motion carried: 7:0:1 
Muran abstained 

 
BUSINESS ITEMS 

4. Update on Board Action 

MINUTES 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee 

mailto:Records@slocal.com


The Board reviewed the Marketing Committee’s recommendations for new Marketing Committee members and 
approved Jill Tweedie, Shari Clark and Stacie Jacob (representing Paso Robles Destination). The Board asked the 
Marketing Committee to further vet one of their recommendations, Audrey Arellano. Burnham invited Audrey Arellano 
to speak in front of the Committee.  

The Executive Committee approved the Marketing Committee’s recommendation to pursue contract negotiations with 
Goodway Group as VSC’s Media Agency.  

Public Comment – Audrey Arellano presented in front of the Marketing Committee and detailed her marketing 
background and current role.   

Committee Discussion – Cuming asked Arellano to speak more about the lodging aspect of her qualifications. Akers 
asked Arellano to speak about the visitor experience in the local lodging industry and how she will bring that to the 
Committee role. 

The Committee discussed Arellano’s application. Akers asked why the Board didn’t originally approve the other two 
recommendations. Burnham stated that the Board did not want to set a precedent of having a sales manager on the 
Marketing Committee, that they wanted to make sure Arellano had the necessary marketing experience and that her 
current role is, in fact, marketing and not sales.  

Action: Moved by Cuming/Porter to recommend that the Board approve Audrey Arellano to the Marketing Committee.  

            Motion carried: 8:0 

5. Advertising & Marketing Update 

Wambolt gave an update on his recent Travel Trade Sales Mission to Los Angeles on July 25-27, 2017 where he met with 
four Chinese Inbound Operators, as well as Eagle Rider, ATI, American Ring Travel and New World Travel. He distributed 
the notes from these meetings on August 1. Wambolt provided an update on upcoming travel dates. Wambolt 
mentioned that IPW will be in Denver May 19-23, 2018 and to contact him if anyone would like to take advantage of 
early bird pricing, which ends in November. Burnham noted VSC is looking at having other activations in the Denver area 
during IPW. 

Wambolt noted that the Visit SLO CAL Packaging Party will take place on October 19, 2017 at Oyster Ridge. Roberts 
invited the Committee to the Fall Symposium on September 21, 2017 at the Embassy Suites, which will include speakers 
from Arrivalist, JBS Hotels and Host Compliance.  

Burnham provided an update on Film SLO CAL, including the major motion picture filming in SLO CAL. KSBY interviewed 
Visit SLO CAL and ran a story on Film SLO CAL outlining the impact of the film industry. Kylee Corliss, Film Commission 
Liaison, will be attending the FLICS Board Meeting & Retreat on August 30-31, 2017. Film SLO CAL is also working on 
ways to help support the 2018 SLO International Film Festival and what that future partnership will look like. 

Burnham gave an update about several recent press hits, including a story in the Toronto, Calgary, Edmonton and 
Ottawa Sun Newspapers, and Local Highway 1 stories on KSBY and the Tribune. July press visits included The Daily Mom, 
Evening Standard, Travel Weekly, Budget Travel, Let’s Dine Out, Sunset Magazine and Freelancer Rob McGovern. 
Burnham outlined several upcoming PR opportunities, including individual media trips and a group FAM October 5-8. 
She noted that VSC has a new Black Diamond UK Media rep, Katarina, who will be visiting the area for an immersive 
FAM trip September 13-17, 2017. The Clymb/LeftLane Sports with be arriving in SLO Cal August 21-25, 2017 to begin the 
content creation phase of the partnership.  

Carson provided an update on upcoming social media and blog posts.  

Burnham reviewed metrics from the FY 2016/17 SEO report. Burnham noted that BCF is now primarily working on 



creative and administrative projects including the FY2016/17 Annual Report, a deeper competitive analysis and a deeper 
persona analysis. VSC is currently in contract negotiations with Goodway Group and in the process of onboarding. 

Burnham reviewed the most recent Arrivalist data, and noted this data shows that investment in Seattle and Denver 
have had an impact on travel to SLO CAL.  

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – Cuming reported out that Vacasa purchased a large vacation rental management company in 
Cayucos, and Jackson reported that Pismo Beach has been using Host Compliance for a year now. 

Porter asked if there is a form that the potential film partners can complete to report their assets to Film SLO CAL. 
Burnham responded that we will work on putting that piece together. Cano asked if VSC will be attending Visit 
California’s Media Bootcamp in Seattle, which Burnham confirmed. Cano also asked if we’ve seen an effect on the 
Seattle flight since there is currently no media being spent in any target markets. Burnham noted that there has been 
some softening with the Seattle flight numbers, but that it could be following the seasonal trend. Jackson asked if there 
is a co-op available to get cities broken out in Arrivalist. Burnham noted VSC has talked about it, but will take a closer 
look. Porter asked to be sent the slides with the Arrivalist data.  

Cuming asked that the Marketing Committee to put SLO CAL in parentheses when referencing San Luis Obispo County, 
to help tie in the destinations to SLO CAL. Cano noted that the City of San Luis Obispo has integrated “In the heart of SLO 
CAL” into their brand, which will be going to their board for approval. Burnham also reminded the Marketing Committee 
when using SLO CAL to be sure that the brand name is in all caps. 

6. Marketing Discussions  

6a. Get to Know the New Media Team 

Burnham introduced Tyler Williams, Account Manager, and Donovan Moore, Account Director, from Goodway Group.  

Public Comment – Williams and Moore provided introductions and their industry background.  

Committee Discussion – Cuming asked for better clarity about why Visit SLO CAL decided to look elsewhere for a Media 
Agency. Burnham noted the results of the previous campaign with BCF were effective, but that a partner that was more 
adept at digital strategy and optimization would make the program much more efficient going forward, which is 
especially important moving from a seasonal media plan to an annual media plan.  

Jackson asked how Goodway and BCF will work together. Moore noted that best-practices will be tested and that they 
will perform A/B testing on the creative so that data backs up all decisions. Jackson asked if these dollars will strictly be 
going to domestic. Burnham stated that the spend will be for domestic, but that they could potentially look at 
international spends further down the road. 

Jackson asked if the media will be geared towards awareness or bookings. Goodway said that they focus on the data 
that leans more towards bookings, but noted the importance of the awareness piece. Burnham added that, for Visit SLO 
CAL, it will always be a mix because SLO CAL is a new brand, and we need that awareness piece in order to drive 
bookings.  

6b. Future Discussion Topics 
 
Burnham asked the Committee members to submit their discussion topics before the next meeting and they will be put 
on future agendas.  



Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – None. 

6c. Discussion Recap 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – None 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 10:38 am. 


	BoardMeetingAgenda_2017.9.20
	Staff will ask for Board approval of the July 19, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes, the June/FY2016-17 Year-End Financials, the July and August Financials, the FY2016-17 Annual Report, and of the Executive Committee’s recommendation to appoint Audrey Arella...

	Board Minutes.2017.07.19_FINAL
	Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Clint Pearce
	STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Michael Wambolt, Brendan Pringle
	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	The Paso Robles City Council approved the formation of its non-profit district (now called Paso Robles Destination) as of July 1, 2017. Stacie Jacob is serving as interim CEO, and VSC is helping promote the search for an Executive Director. In the mea...
	Davison outlined the new Board Meeting Schedule, based on the Board’s decision to move to bi-monthly meetings.
	Davison reminded the Board to cc Records@SLOCAL.com on any emails to Board, Committee and VSC team members pertaining to official VSC business.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Davison reminded the Board that June/End-of-Year Financials will be presented along with the annual audit in September.
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	ACTION: Moved by Seymour/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
	Motion carried: 8:0:3 Keller, Pearce and Bonelli abstained.
	J. Patel arrived after the vote.
	CEO REPORT
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	Davison provided an update on the FY2016-17 Audit, required by our contract with the County. He noted that the County has approved our auditor (Burkart & Stevens), and reviewed the timeline for this process.
	He updated the Board on the FY2016-17 Annual Report, also required by our County contract. The County has again this year granted VSC an extension to deliver the report by September 30 instead of the August 30 contract date. Davison reviewed the timel...
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	At the June Board Meeting, it was recommended that VSC review Executive Committee authority after deciding to change to bi-monthly meetings, as some items and opportunities require a more urgent response. One example is the approval of a contract with...
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	VSC re-opened the Marketing Committee application process now that the tourism marketing district is two years old. Davison noted that membership of the Committee is balanced across DMOs, communities, agencies and the industry sector. He also outlined...
	Davison pointed out that four seats remained open (the Management District Plan calls for up to 18 seats), the Paso Robles DMO seat has been vacated by Amanda Diefenderfer with their district changes, and one seat (formerly occupied by Judith Bean) ha...
	VSC received applications from Melissa Colon (Pacifica Hotels), Audrey Arellano (Adelaide Inn & Cambria Inns Collection), Jill Tweedie (Breakaway Tours & Event Planning), Shari Clark (BCA), Dawn Rodden (Los Osos/Baywood Park Chamber) and Stacie Jacob ...
	At their July 18, 2017 meeting, the Executive Committee recommended that Tweedie, Clark and Jacob join the VSC Marketing Committee, and requested that Audrey Arellano’s application be further vetted by the VP of Marketing and the Marketing Committee, ...
	Public Comment – None.
	ACTION: Moved by N. Patel/Maggelet to approve the following candidates to join VSC’s Marketing Committee, as recommended by the Executive Committee: Jill Tweedie, Shari Clark and Stacie Jacob.
	Motion carried: 9:0
	ADJOURNMENT
	ACTION: Moved by N. Patel/Graves to adjourn the meeting.
	Motion carried: 9:0

	June Financial Summary
	Board Summary

	June Balance Sheet
	July Financial Summary
	Board Summary

	July Balance Sheet
	August Financial Summary
	Board Summary

	August Balance Sheet
	Annual Report_DRAFT.2017.09.15
	Audrey Arellano_CoverLetter_App_Resume
	FY16-17_Management Representation Letter
	FY16-17_Audit Report
	FY16-17_Communication Letter
	FY16-17_Management Advisory Comments
	Board Member Guidelines_re attendance
	Letter from Toni Legras to County about Airbnb
	From: Toni LeGras <cayucahini@gmail.com> Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 at 10:52 AM To: Chuck Davison <chuck@slocal.com> Subject: Re: TOT Tax Agreement with AIRBNB
	From: Toni LeGras <cayucahini@gmail.com> Date: Monday, August 21, 2017 at 10:04 AM To: Chuck Davison <chuck@slocal.com> Subject: TOT Tax Agreement with AIRBNB
	From: Toni LeGras <cayucahini@gmail.com>

	VSC-Activity-Report_2017-08
	Most Shared Blog: Be Jolly By Golly: Holiday Happenings in SLO County http://bit.ly/2gWRSxN  (397 shares)
	Most Shared Blog: Rub Elbows with Chefs at SLO CAL Farmers Markets (27 shares)

	San-Luis-Obispo-Monthly-Report-8-2017.1
	Research_ERTIA_2017_ExecSumm_1
	Preface
	List of Tables
	List of Charts
	Executive Summary
	Section 1: 
	Economic Impact of Travel
	Travel and the Economy—an Overview
	Travel Expenditures 
	Travel Expenditures by Sector
	Travel Expenditures and GDP
	Travel-Generated Employment
	Travel Employment by Sector
	Travel-Generated Payroll 
	Travel Payroll by Sector
	Travel-Generated Tax Revenue
	Travel Price Index
	Section 2: 
	Industry Segment Data
	Transportation overview
	Airlines
	Hotels
	Foodservices
	Arts, Entertainment and Recreation Services
	Section 3: 
	International Travel Market Overview
	Global Tourism Overview
	Global Long-Haul Travel Overview
	International Inbound Visitation to the U.S. 
	International Visitor Spending in the U.S. —A U.S. Export
	MSI: The Market Share of long-haul Travel to the U.S.
	Looking to the Future: International Travel Forecasts
	Appendices
	Table 1: U.S. Travel Volume, 2006–2016
(million)
	Table 2: Travel Expenditures in the U.S., 2006–2016
($ Billion)
	Table 3: Travel Expenditures by Industry, 2006–2016
($ Billion)
	Table 4: Travel Expenditures and Gross Domestic Product, 2006–2016
	Table 5: Travel-Generated Employment in the U.S. Compared to Total U.S. Nonfarm Employment, 2006–2016
	Table 6: Structure of U.S. Nonfarm Employment, 2010–2016
Industry Contribution to the Jobs Recovery
	Table 7: Travel-Generated Employment by Industry, 2006–2016 
(Thousands of Employees)
	Table 8: Travel-Generated Payroll in the U.S. Compared to 
U.S. Personal Income, 2006–2016
($ Billion)
	Table 9: Travel-Generated Payroll by Industry, 2006–2016 
($ Billion)
	Table 10: Travel-Generated Tax Revenue in the U.S. by Level of Government Compared to Total U.S. Tax Revenue, 2006–2016
	Table 11: Travel Price Index, 2006–2016
	Table 12: U.S. Domestic Passenger Miles, 2006–2016
(Billion)
	Table 13: Performance of U.S. Scheduled Airlines, 2006–2016
	Table 14: Performance of the U.S. Hotel Industry, 2006–2016
	Table 15: Performance of the Foodservices & Drinking Places Industry; Total Industry and Travel Generated Sales and Employment, 2006–2016
	Table 16: Performance of Arts, Entertainment and Recreation Services, 2006–2016
	Table 17: Top 10 Global Travel Destination Markets, 2016 
	Table 18: Top 10 Global Travel Source Markets, 2016
	Table 19: International Tourism Receipts (excludes passenger fares)*, 2016
	Table 20: Top 10 Long-Haul Destination Markets, 2016
	Table 21: Top 10 Long-Haul Source Markets, 2016
	Table 22: U.S. Travel Trade Statistics, 2015–2016
	Table 23: Annual Changes in U.S. Dollar Exchange Rates and Travel Spending for Top 10 Inbound Markets, 2014–2016
	Table 24: Share of U.S. Arrivals in Total Long-haul Outbound Travel (MSI) from Key Overseas Markets
	Chart 1: Travel Expenditures in the U.S, 2006–2016
($ Billion)
	Chart 2a: Total Travel Expenditures by Sector, 2016
	Chart 2b: Domestic Travel Expenditures by Sector, 2016
	Chart 2c: International Travel Expenditures by Sector, 2016
	Chart 3: U.S. Travel Expenditures and Nominal GDP, 2006–2016
percent Change over Prior Year (%)
	Chart 4: U.S. Real Travel Expenditures and Real GDP, 2006–2016
percent Change over Prior Year (%)
	Chart 5: Travel-Generated Employment by Industry, 2015
	Chart 6: Growth of Travel-Generated Payroll and Total Wage and Salary Disbursements in the U.S., 2006–2016
percent Change over Prior Year (%)
	Chart 7: Travel-Generated Payroll by Industry, 2016
	Chart 8: Travel-Generated Tax Revenue vs. Total Tax Collections, 2016
	Chart 9: Travel Price Index vs. Consumer Price Index, 2006–2016
percent Change over Prior Year (%)
	Chart 10a: U.S. Domestic Scheduled Revenue Air Passenger Miles, 2006–2016 
(Billion)
	Chart 10b: U.S. Highway Passenger Miles, 2006–2016
(Billion)
	Chart 10c: Amtrak Passenger Miles, 2006–2016
(Billion)
	Chart 11: Hotel Room Demand vs. Hotel Room Supply, 2006–2016
percent Change over Prior Year (%)
	Chart 12: Travel Expenditures on Foodservices & Drinking Places, Travel Industry versus Total U.S., 2006–2016
percent Change over Prior Year (%)
	Chart 13: Travel Expenditures on Arts, Entertainment and Recreation Services, Travel Industry vs. Total Industry Sales, 2006–2016
percent Change over Prior Year (%)
	Chart 14: Global International and Long-Haul Travel, 2006–2016
Visitations (Billion)
	Chart 15: Composition of Top 10 Long-Haul Destination Markets, 2016
	Chart 16: Composition of Top 10 Long-Haul Markets by Source, 2016
	Chart 17: International Visitation to the U.S., 2000–2016
(MILLION)
	Chart 18: Composition of International Visitation to the U.S., 2016
Total = 75.6 million
	Chart 19: Composition of U.S. Travel Exports, 2016
	Chart 20: Composition of international visitation and spending in the U.S., 2016
	Chart 21: Composition of International Travel Spending in the U.S., 2016
(Top-10 markets account for 63%)
	Chart 22: Composition of Overseas Visitations to the U.S., 2000–2020 (forecast)
Top-10 overseas markets account for 60%

	Marketing Committee Minutes.2017.8.8_Final
	Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham
	STAFF PRESENT Brooke Burnham, Jordan Carson, Pam Roberts, Brendan Pringle, Michael Wambolt
	ANNOUNCEMENT
	Burnham reminded the Marketing Committee to copy Records@slocal.com on any emails to VSC Board, Committee and team members.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion – None.
	ACTION: Moved by Akers/Goldie to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
	Motion carried: 7:0:1
	Muran abstained
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	Public Comment – Audrey Arellano presented in front of the Marketing Committee and detailed her marketing background and current role.
	ADJOURNMENT




